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REF: SCRIP CODE 531310

SUBJECT: SUBMISSION OF APPROVED AND ADOPTED ANNUAL REPORT OF
THE COMPANY.

Dear St/ Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing ()bliudions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are hereby ‘wlosmw herewith 29"  Annual Report of the Com pany,
which has approved and adopted in the 29" Annual General Meeting held on Thursday. the 30"

day of September. 2021, through Video Conferencing (“VC7) or other Audio Visual means

(“OVAM").
Thanking You!
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(Suvash Choudhary) <
Company Secretary & Compliance {}ihu:

Mem. No.: AS57731

Fnel: Asabove

Regd. Office : "AGARWAL HOUSE", Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, INDORE 452 003 (M.P) CIN : L67120MP1993PLC007481
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NOTICE FOR THE 29"MANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 29" Annual General Meeting of the members of AVAILABLE
FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: L67120MP1993PLC007481) will be held on Thursday, the 30™ day of
September, 2021 at 12:30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVM) for which purposes the registered office of the company situated at "Agarwal House",
Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual
General Meeting, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements
containing the Audited Balance Sheets as at 31¥March, 2021, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow and Changes in Equity for the period ended on 31% March, 2021, and the Reports of
the Boards and Auditors thereon as on that date.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

2. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042) as a Director:
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as may be amended from time to time and provisions of
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042), who was
appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
w.e.f. 12" November, 2020 on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
to hold office up to the date of forthcoming Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”™) and Article of Association of the Company be and is hereby

appointed as a Director of the Company and he shall be liable to retire by rotation.

3. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685%) as an Independent
Director of the company for a First Term of 5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f. 22" June, 2021
till 21 June, 2026.
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule 1V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules,2014 and the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereot for the time being in force),
Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685), who was appointed by the Board as an Additional
Director under the category of Independent Director w.e.f. 22" June, 2021, in terms of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and a declaration has
been received from him confirming that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LLODR) Regulations, 2015, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a first term of 5
(Five) Consceutive Years w.e.f. 22" June, 2021 till 21 June, 2026 his office shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act™) and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meet‘r’ws of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from timc to time, and the Regulation 23 of the
,,,,,, EBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory
nod fication(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time hcm<y in force) and the Company’s policy
on Related Party transactions, consent of th(. members of the company be and is hereby accorded
to enter into transactions/ contracts/ agreements, in the ordinary course of its business, for
purchase, sale or deal in the products, stock in trade, lending, investment, borrowing or such other
transactions, on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the company
and all re ated party for an amount not exceeding Rs. 110.50 Crore in each financial year for a
period of five years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company, joii n‘ly and/or
severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things.
seftle any queries, difficulties. doubts that may arise with "c“m‘d to any transaction with the
related party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary, expedient or
desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings as may

be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in the interest of the company.”

5. To grant authority to the Board to provide loans and advances, guarantee and Securities to
other Companies/Body Corporate under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013:
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185, 186 read with section 188 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment, modification or re-enactment
thereof) and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the ap plO\”i] of members
of the company, be and is hereby accorded for authority to the Board of directors and/or
committee thereof for providing any advance(s), loan(s), any loan represented by book debts,
and/or to give guarantee or to provide any security on the assets of the Company in connection
with loan taken by the companies/bodies corporate in which any director of the company is
directly or indirectly concerned and/or interested from time to time subject to the maximum
amount of Loan/Guarantee/Provide Securities for an amount of Rs. 110,80 Croye at any point of

time.
Place: Indore By the order of the Board
Date: 19" August, 2021 For, Available Finance Limited
Registered Office: Sufyash Choudhary
CIN: LOTI20MP 1993PLCO07481 Company Secretary
"Agarwal House'", Ground Floor, ACS: 57731

5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

Notes:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and
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physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting (AGM)
be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). Hence, I\kmbms can
attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM only and no physical presence at the
meeting is required.
Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020, issued by the MCA, the facility to appoint proxy
fo attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM hence the proxy form and attendance
slip are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporate are entitied to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through
e-voting.
The Members can join the AGM the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of
the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first
served basis. However, this number does not include the large Shareholders holding 2% or more share
capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commiitee,
Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without any restriction
on account of first come first served basis
The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members of the Company under the
category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAV
Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution/authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email
through its registered email address to ishanl619@vahoo.co.in with a copy of the same marked to the
Company at www.availablefinance.in.
Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the
MCA dated 8" April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 3™ May, 2020 and 13" January, 2021 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM.
For this purpose, the Company has made an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, and independent agency for providing necessary
platform for VC/OAVM and necessary technical support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of
casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as e-voting on the day of the AGM will be
provided by NSDL.
The Notice calling the AGM along with complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.avajlablefinance.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www, bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of
NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and providing necessary platform for
VC/OAVM) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.
”Ihc re r‘(n(kd transeript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website of the
v.availablefinance.in as soon as possible after the Meeting is over.
This A(;M ]ms been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020; MCA Circular No.
1772020 dated 13" April, 2020; MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 3" May. 2020 and MCA Circular No.
2/2021 dated 1 ““‘ January, 2021,
In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5" May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated 12" May,
2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. However, if any
specific request received from the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will
be provided by the company but subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the
Covid-19

. Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not casted their vote by means of remote e-voting,

shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have cast their
vote by remote L*\'Oﬂﬂg prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be enti itled to
cast their vote again.
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The company hd% notified mc closure i Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Friday, 24"
September, 2021 to Thursday, 30" September, 2021 (both days inclusive} for the Annual General

Meeting.

. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the

rd

Company as on the cut-off date i.e., 23" September, 2021 (Thursday).
The remote e-voting facility will be available during the flowing period after which the portal shall
forthwith be blocked and shall not be available for remote e-voting:-

Commencement of remote e-vofing | 09.00 am (IST) on Monday 27" September, 2021

End of remote e~voting 05.00 pm (IST) on Wednesday, 29" September, 2021
Once the voie on a resolution is casted by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently

CS Ishan Jain, Practicing Company Secretary (F. R. No. S2021MP802300; Peer Review No. 842/2020 M.
No. FCS 9978 & C.P. No. 13032) and Proprietor of M/s, Ishan Jain & Lo., Company Secretaries, Indore
(M.P.) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner.

. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are

requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least 7(Seven) days before the date of the

Meeting at its email ID ¢s@availablefinance.in so that the information required may be made available at

the Meeting.

The Members are requested to:

a) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

b) Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP 1o
receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company,

Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E-

Mail 1D to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and in

res pect of ams held in ph lysical f‘o' n o ‘hc STA ha\"m czmil Id im’csio wz al kmm line.cony;

of the (,,om any.

. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form part to the

report of the Board Repaort.

. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section

170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members
electronically during the AGM. Members secking to inspect such documents can send an email to
cst@availablefinance.in.

. As per SEBI Circular dated 20" April, ”O!? such shareholders holding shares of the company i the

physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account \o and Bank Account
Details to the RTA having email Id investorigankitonline.com: compliance/@ankitonline.com. The

Company has already sent letter and 2 reminders in the p physical form by the {cglslu‘ed Post. Tt may please
be noted very carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer
Agent, or informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent does not
belong to them or letter return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the

Share Transfer Agent.

. SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the d-mat form only after 1™ April, 2019,

Therefore, it is advised to the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form if any to gef convert
into the D-mat form.

. Voting through electronic means:

Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-voting before

casting their vote.

i. The voting period begins on 27" September, 2021 (Monday) and ends on 29" ‘September, 2021
(Wednesday). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (23" September, 2021) may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

i, The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM
through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps™ whic
beiow:

|

[




I: Log-in to KSDL e-Voting systenm at hilps//www.evotng nsdleom
YOI E Y On NS e :

i)ctalis on Step 1 are mentioned below:

2: Cast vour vote electronical

How fo Log-in o NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://'www.evoting.nsdl.cony/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mob)le

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholders’ section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, vour Password and a Verification

Code as sown on the screen.

Alternatively, If vou are registered fjor NSDL eservices le., IDEAS, you can log-in al
hups. eservicesnsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click o e-Voiing and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your

vole elecironically.
4. Your User ID details are given below:
Manner of holding shares te., Demat | Your UserIDis:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example sle, if your DP ID is IN300*** and

C‘i*m then your user iD is
N300

b) For Members who hold shares in ]()I)wn Benel iualle

demat account with CDSL. For L\“mpla i vour Beneficiary ID s
R “* then your user 1D is
| 2 %ok

¢y For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

Physical Form. registered with the company

For example, if folio number is 001*%%* and
EVEN is 101456 then user 1D is 101456001 %%*

5. Your password details are 0iven below:

(a) If\ou are already r é ered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

(b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, vou will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password® which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password® and the system will force you to change your password.

(e) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, vour ‘initial
password” is communicated to you on your email 1D, Tmu the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit chenl ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file conmins vour ‘User 1D” and vour ‘initial password’.
(1) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password™ or have forgotten your |
password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in vour demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.cvoting. nsdl.com.
¢) If you are still unable to get the pas‘w’ord by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoling/@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folioc number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address,
Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.
7. After entering vour password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions”
check box.

by selecting.on-the
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How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which

you are holding shares and whose voting cvcle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which vou wish to cast your vote.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting ; age opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm™ when

prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

[ SN}

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. with

attested specimen signature of the (hz!\ author ;/cd signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, (o

nsal.co.in.

N

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ishanl 619 vahoo.coln witha copy marked 10 evoting
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www evoting.nsdl.comto reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
wwiw.evoting.nsdl.com or call on {oll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to (Name of

D

L2

Process for those shareholders whose emall addresses are not registered with the Depositories for
obtaining Login Credentials for E-Voting for the Resolutions proposed in this notice:

i

il

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to csi@availablefinance.in,
riaindoref@gmail.com.

For Demat shareholders - please provide Demat account details (NSDL-16 digit beneficiary 1D or
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copv of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
stwavailablefinance.ip/ rtaindore@email.com.

The company/RTA  shall co-ordinate with NSDL and provide the login credentials to the
abovementioned shareholders.

Instructions for members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

i

V.

Shareholder will be provided \\ni 1 a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL
e-Voting system. Shareholders/Members may access the same at www.evoting.nsdl.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meecting through Laptops / iPad for bcttu experience,

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Aud io’Vidco loss due to Fluctuation in their respective wl\\'ork It
is therefore recommended to use Stable Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may registe
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast7 (seven) days prior (6 meeting
mentioning  their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
cstpavailablefinance.in The shareholders who do not wish 1o speak during the AGM but have queries
may send thelr queries in advance 7 (seven) days prior ¢ meeting mentioning their ng

e




folio number fefinance.in These quer

ematl id, mobile number at

‘g >

account numb
be replied by the o

Those shareholder @
views/ask guestions dl ring the meefing.

Instructions for members for E-Voting during the AGM are as under: -

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voting,.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility a1

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not ba 1ui

from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the

same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast

by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is

available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

5. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting,

Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians

1. Non-individual shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to htipsy//www evoting.nsdl.com and register iimmcz\/m m the “Corporates” module.

1

2.0A ﬂmm"cd copy of the Registration Form bearh stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 1o

speaker will only be allowed to express thei

(5]

After receivmg the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link thL accoum(s) for which they wish to vote on.

4. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to evotingtensdl.co.in and on approval of the

accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer (o

verify the same.

6. Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz:
www.availablefinance.in if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-
voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

7. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting manual available at hitps://www.evoiing.nsdl.com, under help
section or write an email to gvotingi@nsdl.co.in. or call toll free no. 1800-222-990.All grievances
co mectef* with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Shri Nitin Ambure Vice
President, (NSDL., ) National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World A Wing, Kamla Mills
Compounds Lower Parel Mumbai - 400013 or send an emalil to evotingi@nsdl.co.in or call toll fiee no.
1800-222-990.

Other Instructions

1. Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).

2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after mailing

of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2020 (Wednesday), may

obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at riaindorefwemail.com.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.¢c. 2 231 September, 2021 (Thursday), only shali

be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

4. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be

held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not cast their

votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

'he Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast

during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48

hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or

against, if any, to the Chzm‘person or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same.
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6. The result declared along wfi‘“ the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed ¢

WIWWW, pian i anag o the  website i . . j -k
sxmulmmoml\' forwar d the ILSU]I% to BSE Lid., w m re the shares of hg Com; any are listed.
For any other queries relating to the shares of the € ompany, you may confact the Share Transfer
Agents (STA) at the following address:
M/s. Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
fel: 0731-4065799, 4065797 E-mail: investor@ankitonline.com
8. Members are requested to mtimate chanoeﬁ, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations.
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the haus are held by them in electronic form and to
STA in case the shares are held by t]u m in physical forn
9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the umg for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by hem. Members who have not yet registered their nomination
are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH 13. Members are requested to submit the
said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, in case the
shares are held in physical form.
10. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM,
P1. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2020-21 is also available on Company’s
website www availablefinance.in
12. The Brief profile of the dmctox seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual general
meeting is annexed with the Notice.
13. As the 29" AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.

~1

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-
APPOINTMENT/CONTINUANCE OF APPOINTMENT AT FORTHCOMING
ANNUALGENERAL MEETING

Name of the Director Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani Mr., Sahive Alam Khan
(Non-Executive Non- | (Independent Director)
Independent Director)

DIN 00379042 09179685

Date of Birth 23" May, 1961 19" May, 1988

Date of appointment 12" November, 2020 22" June, 2021

Qualification Graduate B.Sc, LLB & CS

Expertise in specific area Marketing Legal, ROC and BSE Compliances

List of Qutside Directorship held Nil Ad- Manum Finance Limited

Chairman /  Member of the | Member of: - Member of; -

Committees of the Board of 1. Audit Committee; I. Audit Committee;

Directors of the Company 2. Nomination and Remuneration 2. Nomination and

Committee; Remuneration Committee:
3. Stakeholder Relationship 3. Stakeholder Relationship
Committee Comimittee

Chairman  /  Member of the | - Member of Ad-Manum  Finance

Committees of the Board, Directors Limited of:-

of other Companies in which 1. Audit Committee;

he/she is director 2. Nomination and Remuneration

Committee;
3. Stakeholder Relationship |

- Committee

No. of Equity Shares held Nil Nil

Disclosure of relationships between | Nil Nil

directors inter-se %




COMPANIES AC

Item No. 2
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended and the Board of Directors at their
meeting held 12" November, 2020 have appointed Mr. Ra]cnd ra Kumar Sohani (DIN: OO37904°) as
an /\ddltlonal Director in the category of Non Executive Non- ndcpmdc 1t Director of the Company
w.e.f. 12" November, 2020 and he holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
"i"hu Company has received a notice under Section 160 of the C ompamu Act, 2013 (“the Act™) along
vith the deposit of the requisite amount proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the
(,ompzmy.
The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani on the Company Board
is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends ik Ordinary
Resolution at Item No. 2 for approval of the members.
Pursuant to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (LLODR) Regul atlons 2015
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (¥SS-27), issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, Details of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani is provided and forms a part of the
Notice.
Save and except Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani, None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company or their relatives is, In any way, conccmci or interested financially or otherwise in the
Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 2 of the Notie

Item No. 3

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors at their meeting held on 22™
June, 2021 have appointed Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) as an Additional Director under
the category of the Independent Director of the Companv wee.f. 22" June,2021 pursuant to Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013; subject to the approval of Members at General Meeting.

Aforesaid independent director proposed for appointment is not disqualified to act as a Director in
terms of section 164 of the Act and other applicable laws and has given his consent to act as a
Director. The Company has also received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
2015. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the criteria of independency and the conditions for his
appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SERI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015 and further he is also registered under the Independent Directors Databank
maintained by HCA.

The resolution set out in Item No.3 seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr. Sahive
Alam Khan as an Inde pwduxi Director of the Company for first term of 5 (five) consecutive years
w.e. 22" June, 2021 till 21 Jun(;\, 2026, pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of
the Compan'cs Act, 2013 and Rules made l‘hcrcundo Hi% office shall not be liable to retire by
rotation. The brief profile of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) is given in the Notice of AGM
with the details of the directors seeking appo;mmanbm«a; pomtmcnt

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment is
available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office and on the website of the Compzmv
The aforesaid director may be deemed to be interested in the resolution to the extent of the fee for
attending the meetings as may be payable, it any, in the Company. Save and except the above, none of
the other Directors/Key ‘\/Idndwenal sersonnel (KMP) or their relatives are in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary | Resolution. Mr. Sahive Alam Khan do not hold
any shares in the Company.

Your directors recommend passing resolutions as set out in the Item No. 3 by way of Ordinary
Resolution.

Item No. 4

As per the provision of Section 188 and any other ap ; hmbf‘ ]; rovision of the Companie
and rules framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 5
Party Transaction(s) shall re
Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Me

mme mm: ADPIoV ral of the /\mm Committee of the B




Previous /’&(JM held on 2020) to Rs. 110.50 Crores p.a. fn* S
disposing of, or buying, property on %m%c availing or rendering of any serv
ete. whether material or otherwise, the revised approval is uqungd 101 a further period of 5 years up
to an estimated annual value of Rs. 110.50 Crore excluding taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms

ipply or otherwise
omito Related Party

and conditions as may be recommended by the Audit Committee agreed upon between the Board of

Directors of the Com pany and the Related Pa
As per provision of the Companies Act, 201 f‘zhmv with rules made thereunder, a transaction with a
related party shall be considered material, if the transactions to be entered into individually or taken
together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the provision
of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the last audited Financial Statements of the Company.

These transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the coming financial years, the
Board has proposed the same to be placed before the members for their approval as an Ordinary
Resolution.

The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans
and ddvanu,s and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company.

The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of Hm C omp(mus {(Meetings of Board and its powers)

111
A
3

Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the SERI (LODR) Regulations, 2013 areas under:
Name of the related | Name of the | Nature of | Nature, material | Amount () pa. &
party director or | relationship terms and | Other information
KMP who is particulars of | relevant or important
refated contracts or | for the members to
arrangements talke decision on the

proposed resolution

Mr. Vinod Kumar - Related through the | Rent Up to Rs. 30 Lakh
Agarwal Promoters Body

Corporate
Mr. Tapan Agarwal - Do Rent Up to Rs. 20 Lakh
Ad-Manum Finance - Do Inter-Corporate Up to Rs. 100 Crore
Limited Loan & Interest
Agarwal Coal - Do Inter-Corporate Up to Rs. 10 Crore
Corporation Private Loan & Interest
Limited

Promoters, of the body corporates standing in the position of the Promoters may be deemed to be
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, directly or indirectly in this Resolution.

Mrs. Priyanka Jha, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan. the Independent Directors of Ad-Manum Finance Lid.
may also be considered as deemed to be interested otherwise to the extent of the transactions as may
be entered by the Company with Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. except that none of the other directors or
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary
Resolution.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
Members.

Item No.5

As per provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 which empowers the Board of

Directors of the company to give advances, loans including any loan represented by book debts or
give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any company and/or
body corporate in whom any or all the director(s) of the company are considered as directly/indirectly
concerned or interested subject to the approval of members by way of S)ccml Resolution. The
Company has obtained approval of members for providing loans and advances u/s 185 and 186 up to a
maximum limit of Rs. 800.00 Crores at their Annual General Meeting held on 3()* September, 2020
In view of the changed requirements it is required to re-ai 1
well reduce the total Timits from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs.

the ial limits of T

0.00 Crore
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owing companies or the body corporate in which one/or more directors may be concerned or

‘ N
ey or director thereo!

C registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans

The Coi npanv 15 M 3FC
and advances and interest thereon is an ordinary cou
The Audit Committee has recommended and the Board considered that to become eligible to provide
the advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security subject to the maximum of Rs. 110.00 Crove

rse of business of the Company.

(Rupees One Hundred Ten Crores only) at any point of time to the following parties..
Name of the vrelated | Name  of | Nature of | Nature, material | Amount () & Other
party the relationship terms and | information relevant
director or particulars of | or important for the
KMP who contracts or | members to  iake
is related arrangements decision on the
proposed  resolution
(PA)
Ad-Manum Finance | - Group Company / Inter-Corporate Up to Rs. 100 Crore
Limited LLP o Tlhe Loan & Interest
Promoters Body
Corpomu,
Agarwal Coal | - Do Inter-Corporate Up to Rs. 10 Crore
Corporation Private Loan & Interest
Limited

However, before providing aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and securities the Board shall

ensure that:-

) The said loan will be used by entities in their normal course of business.

2) Compliance under section 186 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

3) The related entity will check their limit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013 if applicable '

The Board recommends a Special Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the

Members.

Promoters, of the body corporates standing in the position of the Promoters may be deemed to be

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, directly or indirectly in this Resolution.

Mrs. Privanka Jha, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, the Independent Directors of Ad-Manum Finance 1.td.

may also be considered as deemed to be interested otherwise to the extent of the transactions as may

be entered by the Company with Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. except that none of the other directors or

Key Managerial | elsonncl (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary

Resolution.

Place: Indore By the order of the Board
Date: 19" August, 2021 For, Available Finance Limited
.{ & o

Registered Office: Suyas:jh Choudhary
CIN: L67120MP1993PLC0O07481 Company Secretary
"Agarwal House", Ground Floor, ACS: 57731

5, Yeshwant Colony, Indove (MP)-452003




BOARDS’ REPORT

To,

The Members of,

Available Finance Limited

Indore.

Your Direclor (s) are pleased to present their 29" Annual Re ;w and
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 317

and the Co nmny?i\‘ Standalone
March, 2021

1. Financial Results

The Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended 317 March, 2021 is sumumarized below;
(Amount n 000)
PARTICULARS Standalone Consolidated ‘
2020-21 [ 2019-20 2020-21 2(}1‘) 20 |
Revenue IFrom Operations 5527.00 | 10931.00 5527.00 | 10931.00
Other fncome (.00 484.00 0.00 48400
Total Income 5527.60  11415.060 S527.60 | 11415, Ué
Profit before Depreciation, Infterest & other | 3659.00 | 10047.00 3659.00 | 10047.00
adjustments
Less: Finance Cost 0.00 274.00 0.00 .00
: Depreciation 0.00 1.00 0.00 i 00
Profit Before Tax & Adjustment 3659.00 1 9772.00 3659.00 9772.00
Less: Provision for current Income Tax 0.00 150.00 0.00 150 ()()
Deterred Tax (40.00) 0.00 (40.00; 0.00
Provision for Standard Assets (NPA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of | (28.00) 56.00 (28.00) 36.00
previous years
Exceptional ltem 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit for the year 3727.60 | 9566.00 3727.00 9566, ()ﬂ
Share in profit of Associates 0.00 0.00 | 846029.00 | 482011 f
Consolidated Profit after tax for the Year 3727.00 | 9566.00 | 849757.00 | 491577, }{}
Earnings Per Share 0.37 0.94 83.28 EES }8 |
Other Comprehensive Income 1490.00 | (2784.00) 6141.00 1 (3090, (}(:)
Total Comprehensive income for the period 5217.00 | 6782.00 | 835898.00 | 48848

2. Performance of the Company

During the year the Company has achieved a total revenue for the year of Rs. 55.27 LAE 18 (Previous
Year Rs 114.14 Lakhs) and Profit/(loss) after Tax of Rs. 37.27 Lakhs as against Profit of Rs 9366
Lakhs in the previous year.

3. Business Agtivitie‘

The Company is engaged in the business of Loans and Investments and categorized as Non-Banking
Financial Lompanv and having registration as the NBFC Company from the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI). In view of the adverse financial conditions and increasing the Non-Performing Assets (NI "f"\‘ the
Management considered that the Company holds majority of investment in its group companics ang
as per the Statutory Auditors Certificate the company falls under the CIC (me nvestment (,un pany’)
category for which the company has already been applied to Department of Supervision of RBI Bhopal.

ais0

4. Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic
The Operation of the Company during the year ended 31" March, 2021 were adversely affected due

lockdown imposod by the Central/State Government and local administrative z‘xul’hori ies at the beginni
of financial year, due 10 the outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COVID-19), The Comy
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thereof was given to the BSE Litd. as required unde

5. Dividend
In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, your directors do not
recommend any dividend during the year ended 2020-2021 under review. (Previous year: Nil)

6. Transfer of Amount to the General Reserve or any other Reserves
During the vear, your company has not transterred any amount to General Reserve or any other reserves
except that, the Company has transferred amount Rs.7.45 Lakhs to the NBFC Reserves as per Directions
issued by RBI fo the NBFC Companies. (Previous year: Rs.19.13 Lakhs)

7. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions required
The company has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting or holding)
Company’s Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended from time to time, and madc

adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize interest income on such NPAs.

8. Holding/Associate/Subsidiary/Joint Venture Companies
Your company does not have any Subsidiary and Joint ven niure: hmwver it is a subsidiary company of
Archana Coal Private Limited (CIN: UOTI22ZMPI1991PTC006664). The company also have 2 (1wo)
Associate Companies, within the meaning of section 2(46) and 2(6) of thc Comparnies Act, 2013, i
(a) Agarwal Coal Corporation Private Limited (CIN: U23T09MP2000PTCO14351) in which vour
company is holding 32.63% of the total voting rights of the company;
(b) Agarwal Fuel Corporation Private Limited (CIN: U45203MP1980PTC001674) in which your
company is holding 39.83% of the total voting rights of the company;
The Company have also prepared the consolidated financial statement and attached with the annual
report. The details thereof is also provided in Form No. AOC-1 attached herewith as per Annexure — I.

9. Disclosure u/s 134 (3) ()fthe Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The required

information’s & disclosures to the extent a )plmable to the company are discussed efsewhere in this report

and 1hcn relevant information’s are as under:

(a) The Annual Return in Form MG'T-7 as per provisions of Section 92(3) of the Company’s Act. 2013
will be placed on the Website of the Company (www.availablefinance.in)

(b) Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the website
(www.availablefinance.in) of the company as per the requirement of the section 178 of the company
Act, 2013

(¢) The company has not entered any material related party transactions as defined under section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, therefore Form AOC-2 is not required to be annexed with the Board
Report.

{d) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other
details in terms of w/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Com )HIHCQ
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this
report and is annexed as per Annexure ~f1.

(e¢) There is no employcc drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 1,02,00.000/- per
year, therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

10. Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the financial year 2020-2021

The Company is having only 3 (Three) emplovees on 31" March, 2021 and the particulars thereal in
terms of remunet ration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and
remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with the report as
Annexure- HI.




E 1. B(; wd Meetine

held during the vear along wi th thc &Hmd ince of the r@spcc{i\fe directors there at are set out 1 the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

12. Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and Compliances there under:

aj Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy
Your company has a Board approved Know Your Customer (KYC) and Anti Money Laundering
measure policy (AML) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line with the RBI
Guidelines.
The Company also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including
monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. There are, however, no cash
transactions of the value of more than Rs. 10,060,600/~ or any suspicious transactions whether or not
made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code
Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC). as per RBI Regulations which inch
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the organizations
policics vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied with the
provisions of FPC.

) (‘@«de of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel
Your company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel. The code requires
the Directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a
professional and xcspeuful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached with the Report m
the Corporate Governance section.

d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices
Your company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the
model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 20135,
as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

e} Whistle biower policy
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Compzmics Act, 2013 read with rule 7 o
Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) {egulatlonsg 2015 the company had adopted a whistle
blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and
employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
company’ code of conduct policy. It also provides for adequate sﬂcg und against nu mization of
persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional
cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the w ebs;lc of the C ompany at
(http://www.availablefinance i/ Whistle%620Blower% 2 0P ooy 20& 9420V 101192
and attached the same as Annexure- IV to this report.

f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment of
women at workplace and has also constituted an Internal Committee as per law. The primary
objective of the said policy is to protect the women emplox ees from sexual harassment at the place of
work and also provides for punishment in case of false and malicious representations. Statement
showing the number of complaints filed during the financial year and the number of complaints
pending as on the end of the financial year is shown as under: -

.
tHc

wdes

Category No. of complaints | No. of complaints | No. of complaints ,
pending at the beginning | filed during the F.Y. | pending as at the
of F.Y. 2020-21 2020-21 end of F.Y, 2020-21
Sexual Harassment Nil Nl Nil

However, no complaint was received by the company under the said law in FY 2020-21.
gy Nomination, Remuneration and Evaltuation policy (NRE Poliey)
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration com

remuneration policy as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companie




19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Policy of the Company is available ar the website

npany at

Nonai OPolicy.pdd

ions Policy

Transactions c,ntemd with related parties as defined under section Ms( ) of the Companies Act.
and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 during the financial year were mainh
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and were not material. The related party
transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and lays
down the procedures of dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same are posied on
the Company website (http://www availablelinance in/Related % 20Party%20 Transacuon

ailablefi nance, i

st
R

lated Party Transaction are placed before the Audit Committee and obtained prior approval.
Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is also obtained for the transaction which a
repetitive in nature. A statement of all Related Party Transaction is placed before the Audi
Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature and value of the transaction.

iy Corporate Social Respon«;ibiiitv Committee (CSR) Policy
As per the provisions of Section 135 of Compamc Act, 2013 and rules made there under. the
company does not fall under the threshold limit. thereof was no requirement to constitute CSR
Committee as well formulate any policy thereof.

13. Listing of Shares of the Company
The equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Security Code: 331310},
The company has paid the due listing fees to BSE L unmd for the financial year 2021-22 on time.

14. Director’s Responsibility Statement
The Director’s Responsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act:

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended 31% March, 2021, the dpphwb!c
Indian accounting standards (IND-AS) read with requirements set out unde Sahcdk e T w the
Act, have been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent S0 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at 31° March, 2021 and of the profit of the company for the vear
ended on that date;

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adcquue accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the compan
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a “going concern™ basis;

e) The directors had laid down Proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
hat‘ such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

) hc directors had devised proper systems to ensure coi ‘1‘1pliancc with the provisions of all

pplicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

15, Birectors and Key Managerial Personuel
a) Directors and KMPs
During the period under review and till the date of this Board Report the following changes were made:
(a) Ms. Privanka Jha (DIN: 07347415) was re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
for second term of 5 years at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30"
September, 2020 w.e.f. 25" November, 2020.
(b) Mr. Ankur Sen, Company Sccretary and Compliance Officer has resigned from the company
v.e.f. 26" October, 2020.
(c) Mr. Suyash Choudhary was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
company w.e.f. 26" October, 2020.
(d) Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shukla has resigned from the post of Chief Executive Officer of the
company w.e.f. 12" November, 2020,
(e) Mr. Mahesh Nirmal was appointed as Chief Exccutive Officer of the company w.ef. 12"
November, 2020,




(f) ?’\ffra‘ ?\é@c}zzm Sharma, Non-Executive Director has resigned from the post of Directorship of

Pas an Ad dmwm

zwg TSI LA

{g } M.

™
Gar : i ! ! §
2020 and thc Bom‘d of Directors has proposes his confirmation from Additi ona! I) recrar 1o a
Director in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Changes in Directors and KMP after the closure of the Financial Year but before the approval of this

(5 U

report:
(2) Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (DIN 00242759), Independent Director has resigned wee f. 3% April,
2{)2

(b) Mr, ‘iahfw Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) was appointed as an Additional Director under the
category of Independent Director w.e.f. 22" June, 2021 and the Board of Directors has proposes
his confirmation from Additional Director to a Director in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

b) Independent Director
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 2 (Two) Independent Dircetor
including 1 (one) Women Director as on 31.03.2021, which are as follows

(a) Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (DIN: 00242759) (Resigned w.e.f. 3" April, 2021)

(b) Ms. Privanka Jha (Women Director) (DIN 07347415)

16. Declaration for Independency of Independent Directors

The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as require

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as

'hc SEBI (LODRY Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, In the Opinion of the Board. all thc
ependent directors fulfill the criteria of the independency as required under the Companies Act, 2013

and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the Independent Directors are also registered with the

databank maintained by the IICA as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013.

17. Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing General Meeting

Your Board of Directors has proposed to pass the necessary resolution in the ensuing general mecting

related to: -

Iy Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) from an Additional
Director to a Director in the category of Independent Director for a First term of 5 (Five) consceuti
years w.e.f. 22" June, 2021 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation;

2) Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (DIN: 00379042) from an
Additional Director to a Director in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director and he
shall be liable to retire by rotation.

Your Board of directors recommends passing necessary resolutions to that effect as set out in the notice

of the Annual General Meeting and justification for confirmation/re-appointing them is being annexed in

the explanatory statement,

18. Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Committees and other
individual Directors (including Independent Directors) which include criteria for performance evaluation
of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The evaluation process inter alia considers
attendance of Directors at Board and committee meetings, acquaintance with business, Communicating
inter se board members, effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct.
vision and strategy.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual Directors
and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees shared the report on evaluation with
the respective committees’ members. The performance of each committee was evaluated by the Board.

based on report on evaluation receive committees.

The report on performance evaluation of he Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Chai

Roard and feedback was given to Directo
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26. Internal Audit and Internal Financial Control System

The company has appointed an independent {irm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the a
per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal dudll()l reports thux findings to llu (mdn
committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff.

The company has taken stringent measures to c@nlmi the quality of disbursement of lozm and its recovery
to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance of the functional emplovees
of the company at branch level.

27. Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and Analysis

Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (1.ODR}) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act. 2013,
the corporate governance report, management discussion and analysis certificate from Practicing
Company Secretary regarding non disqualification, debarred for being appointment or continue to be
appointed and the auditor’s certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is
enclosed herewith as per Annexure - V1.

Wl

8, Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, svstem
software and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the external agency.

—d i

29. Disclosure as per terms of paragraph 13 of Non —Systemically Important Non-Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2015

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached financial statement.

30. Auditor and Auditor's Report

The Company’s Auditors, M/s Mahendra Badjatva & Co., Chartered Accountants, (F.R No.001
were appomlcd as the Auditors of the Compan\' in terms of Section 139 oflhe Companies Act, ”()l 3 to
hold the office from the conclusion of 28" Annual General Meeting hck on 30" September, 2020 til] 1
conclusion of 33" Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025

The Auditors has furnished their eligibility letter confirming that thcy are eligible for Re-appoinument as
the auditors of the Company and having valid peer review certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of
the ICAL

The Auditors Report and notes given therein by the auditors have been explained in the relevant notes 1o
the financial statements for the period ended on 31* March, 2021 which are self-explanatory and necd
comments by the Board.

The company is not required to maintain the Cost Records and not required to conduct Cost Audit

31. Change in the nature of business
During the year under review, there were no changes in the nature of business of the company

32. Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the company:

The outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COVID-19) is causing significant discrepancies in
economic activities, the impact of which has been discussed in the Board Report which forms part of this
Annual Report, except the above no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company occurred during the Financial Year to which this financial statements relate and the date of

report.

33, Particuiars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:
Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBIL therefore, the pm\mom of sulmn 186 of the
*is not applicable on the he
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company was carried out during the vear and is covered under the corpor J?ZC governance report forming
part of this Annual Report.

20. Significant/ Material Orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

21. Seeretarial Auditors and their report

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed M/s Ishan Jain & Co..

Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the company for the 1Y,

2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report for the F.Y. ended March 31%, 2021 is annexed as Annexure — V.

The said Report does contain the following observations, which are not material qualification, but on the

procedural issues relating to compliances and the Board also submit their comments as under:

(a) Observations: As per Master Circular No. RBI2015-16/26 DNBR (PD) CC.NQ 061/03.1.119:20]5-

16 dated 1" July 2013, the company was required io take prior —approval of RBI in case of changes
in more than 30% of the existing Non-independent Directors of the company and the compeiny has
only intimated the same to the RBI for those purposes.
Management Reply: During the year there are certain changes in the Non-Independent Directors of
the company and the company has given post-facto intimation of Appointment and resignation of
Directors and KMP with additional information as required to RBI for changes made in the Board of
Directors.

22. Committee of the Board
The Company has duly constituted the following Committee as per the provisions of the Companies Act.
2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013,
(a) Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015
(b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
(¢) Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
(d) Risk Management Committee as per Rouulalmn 21 of SEBI (LLODR) Regulations. 20153,
(Constituted Voluniarily)
Apart from the aforesaid committees under the Companies Act. 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations.
2015 the Company has also constituted Internal Complaints Committee (1CC) under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, A detailed
note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report section in this
report.

23. Deposits

The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBFC Company. Therefore, provisions of section 73

to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 are not
pplicable to the company. Ho\wvu, the company does not have any public deposits within the meaning

of section 73 of the Com} banies Act, 2013. Further that the Company has not accepted any deposit in
ontravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions.

24. Conservation of Energy, Techunology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Disclosure of particulars required w/s134(3)(m) of the Compzmies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 <’(3') of
Companies (Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable as
Hn, CQn jaiy is not ha‘v‘ ng (m\ ma mﬁdcmn ig activities. There were no foreign exchange eamp i
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Company has made certain investment and provided loans to certain corporate during its ordmary co

s, details of which can be reviewed i the Fi

iils in respect of fraue
reportable to the Central Goves
There is no fraud which are reportable by the Auditors to the Central Government, and which needs 1o be
disclosed in the Board report during the yvear under review.

35. Capital Structure and Finance

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 317 March, 2021 is Rs. 10,20,37,000/- divided into 1,02.03.700
Equity Shares carrving voting rights of Rs, 10/- each. During the vear under review, the company has not
issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity Shares as on

317 March, 2021, Further that there is no change in the share capital of the company during the year
under review,

36. Compliance with Secretarial Standards:
The Board of Directors states that applicable Secretarial Standards issued by lnstitute of Company
Secretaries of India has been duly followed by the Company.

37. Provision of voting by electronic means:

Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, The ensumyg
AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OVAM and no physical meeting will be held. and
your company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL to provide facility for remote e-voting and
e-voting at AGM. The details regarding e-voting facility are provided with the notice of the Meeting.

38. General:
Your Directors state that during the year under review:
. The Company has not issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the
Company under any scheme;
2. 'The company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending
against the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the
year under review,
There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and Valuation done at the time of
one-time Settlement during the period under review;
4. 'The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards under the Companies Act.
2013.

[FS]

39. Acknowledgement
The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received from
Banks, Customers and Shareholders., The Director’s take this opportunity to express their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services of the Executives and staffs for their contribution to the overall
performance of the company.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Available Finance Limited

Registered Office:
Agarwal House, Ground Floor,

5, Yeshwant Colony, ) g W&ﬁ
Indore-452003, MP - . Y g

Date: 19" Aungust, 2021 Rakesh Sahu Rajein‘i ra Kumar Sohan
Place: Indore Whole Time Director & CFO Additional Director

DIN: 08433972 DIN: 60379042




A

FormAOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section(3) of Section 129 read with rufe 5 of

Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial stutement of subsidiaries or associate

companies or joint ventures
Part A~ Subsidiaries
(KOT APPLICABLE)
Part B- Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section129(3)of the Companies Act, 2013related to AssociateCompanies
And JointVentures

(Amount in Rs.)

S. Particulars Namie of Associates or Joint Ventures
Mo. Agarwal Coal | Agarwal Fuel
Corporation  Private | Corporation  Private
Limited " Limited
1. | Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint 09.02.2004 12.10.201]
Venture was associated or acquired )
3. | Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures
hield by the company on the year end
3.1 | No. of Shares ~8.00,000 -
3.2 | Amount of Investment in Associates or 5,00,00,000 3.34
Joint Venture
3.3 | Extent of Shareholding 32.633% 39.839%
4 | Description of how there is significant | By holding 32.633% | By holding  39.839%
influence Shares - Shares
5 | Reason why the associate/ joint venture is N.A.
not consolidated I
6 | Net worth attributable to shareholding as 265,96,69,764 102,04,21.290
per latest audited Balance  Sheet
31.03.2021(Rs.)
7| Profit or Loss for the Year A ,
7.1 1 Considered in Consolidation 066.63.68.632 }2.,56})__{}«798
7.2 1 Not Considered in Consolidation 137,56,39.861 18,98,12.112

I, The Company has no associates or joint ventures which are vet to commence operations.

2. None of the associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
For and on Behalf of the Board

Registered Office: Available Finance Limited

Agarwal House, Ground Floor,

5, Yeshwant Colony,

0O, >
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Date: 19" August, 2021 Rakesh Sahu Rajendra Kumar Schay
Place: Indore Whole Time Director& CrO Additional Director N
DIN: (68433972 DIN: 00379042 '
Sityash Choudhary Mahesh Nirmal
Company Secretary Chief Executive Officer

ACS:57731



Annexure — [}
Details pertaining to remuneration
(as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 vead with rule 3(1) of the companies (Appoiniment and
remuneration of Managerial Personalj Rides, 2016

iy The % increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chiet IExecutive
Officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the Y 2020-21, the ratio of the remuneration
of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2020-21
and the comparison of the remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the

performance of the company are as under: -

S.Ke | Namie of | Remuncration | Remuneration | % increase in [ Ratio of 1 Comparison
Director/KMP | of of Remuneration | remuneration | of the
for financial | Direetor/IKMP | Director/KMP | in the | of each | Remuneration
vear 2020-21 for the | for the | Financial year | Director  to | of the KMP

financial Year | finaneial Year | 2020-21 median against the
2019-20 2020-21 remuneration | performance
of employees | of the
Company

1 Mr. Rakesh 1,17.000 44,000 {(-362.39% 0.32X | Profit after tax

Sahu decreased by

61.04% for the
FY 2020-21

2 *Mr. Suyash - 1,91,000 w1
Choudhary

3 **Mr. . 1,48,000
Mahesh EE
Nirmal

Therefore, the comparison with the previous years, ctc. is not applicable.
% Mr. Mahesh Nirmal was appointed as the CEO and KMP w.e.f. 12" Nov., 2020. Therefore, the
comparison with the previous vears, etc. is not applicable.

2) The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial vear 2020-21was
Rs. 1,39,294/-.

3) The Company is having only 3 permanent employee as on 31% March, 2021 and all of them are
KMPs. Another two employeesare Company secretary and Chief Executive Officer, who were
employed and worked in the part of the year hence not comparable as such.

4y It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors
KMP and other employees.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Registered Office: Available Finance Limited
Agarwal House, Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwant Colony, 8 .

Indore-452003, MP %\;@ﬁgf

, REsa . 40

Date: 19" August, 2021 Rakesh Sahu Rajené&‘a Kumar Sohani

Place: Indore Whole Time Director& CFO Additional Director
DIN: 08433972 DIN: 00379042




Annexure-111

NAME OF THE TOP 10 EMPLOYEE OF THE COMPANY AS AT 31.03.2021

SN Employee Name Designation Remuneration
paid in 2020-21
(In Rs.)

L. Mr. Suyash Choudhary Company Secretary 1,90,95
(Appointed w.e.f 26" October, 2020) |

2. Mr. Mahesh Nirmal Chief Executive Officer 1.39,294 I
(Appointed w.e.f 12" November, 2020) N

2. Mr. Rakesh Sahu Whole- Time-Director & CFFO 44,000 |

Note: the Company is having only, 3 employees as at 31.03.2021.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Registered Office: Available Finance Limited
Agarwal House, Ground Floor,

5, Yeshwant Colony,

Indore-452003 (M.P.) )
V %ﬁgyf“ i

Date: 19" August,2021 Rakesh Sahu Rajendra Kumar Sohani
Place: Indore ‘ Whole Time Director& CFO  Additional Director

DIN: 08433972 DIN: 00379042



Annexure-fV
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism

1. Preface
Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and st losures chuiremcm:s} Regulation, 2015
and as per applicable prowsion of section 177(9)of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company
shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism for } e directors and employees to report genuine
concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s
Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy, The Company has adomcd a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Executives (“the Code™), which lays down the principles and standards that shou id govern the
actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or pol ential violation of the Co . howsocver
insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company Sun a vigil
mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and en pimus who
avail of such mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit Commitiee

in exceptional cases.

Under these circumstances, Available Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to establish a
Whistle Blower Policy/ ngli Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. Definitions
The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. Capitalized terms not defined
herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code.
a. “Associates” means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has any
financial or commercial dealings.
b. “Audit Committee” means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of Directors of
the Compaw in accordance with Section 177 of the Companics Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of
SEBI(Listing Obh gations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
¢. “Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad). including the
directors in the employment of the Company.
d. “Code” means the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct
e. “Director” means every Director of the Company, past or present.
f. “Investigators” mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the Ethics
Counselor/Clmir verson of the Audit Committee and includes the auditors of the Company and the police.

. “Protected Disclosure” means any communication made in good faith that discloses or demonstrates
nfox mation that may evidence unethical or improper activity.
h. “Subject” means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made or
evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

i “Whistleblower” means an Employee or director making a Protecied Disclosure under this policy.

3.Scope of t xis P()Iicy

This Policy intends to cover ser'OLs concerns that could have grave impact on the operations and
performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events which have wken
place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of
ompany rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of’
monies, and other matters or activity on account of which thc interest of the Company is affected and
formally reported by whistle b}owcxs concerning its meloxus The policy neither releases emplovees
from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance
about a personal situation.




A‘E Emp on >es and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the I
“““ he Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning the Company.

5. Disqualifications

a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded wmpfcu pmm% onfrom any kind of
unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection willwarrant disciplinary action.

b. Protection under this Poticy would not mean protection from dzscxp!;xm”\, action amingwi of false or
bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false orbogus or with a mala fide intention,

¢. Whistle Blowers, who nal\u any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequentlyfound to be mala
fide, frivolous or malicious shall be Hable to be prosecuted underCompany’s Code of Conduct.

6. Procedure
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairperson of the Audit Commitiee of the
Company for investigation

b. The contact details of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

Ms. Privanka Jha
250, Sunder Nagar,
Main Sukhliya Indore-452010 (MP)

c. I a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairperson of Audit
Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee for further
appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the Whistleblower confidential,

d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear understanding of
the issues raised and should either be typed or writtcn in a legible handwriting in English, Hindi or in the
regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower,

¢. The Protected Disclosurl should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the identity of the
Whistleblower. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering letter and forward only
the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.

f. Protected Disclosures shmid be factual and not speculative or in the nature of aconclusion and should
contain as much spe ﬂ nformation as possible 10 allow for proper assessment of the nature and extent of
the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative procedure.

g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such Protected
Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible 1o interview the
Whistleblowers.

7. Investigation

a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by Chairperson of
the Audit Committee of the Company who will investigate / oversee the investigations under the
authorization of the Audit Committee. If any member ofthe Audit Committee has a conflict of interest in
any given case, then he/she should rescue himself/herself and the other members of the Audit Commitiee
should deal with the matter on hand. In case where a company is not required to constitute an Audit
Committee, then the Board of directors chall nominate a director 1o play the role of Audit Committee for
the purpose of vigil mechanism to whom other directors and emplovees may report their concerns,

>




b. The Chairperson of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, consider invelving any Inv

&

the purpose of investigation.

¢. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is by itself not
an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome of \h@ investigation may
not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or unethical act was commitied.

d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate needs of law
and the investigation.

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and have
opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation.

f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairperson of the Audit Committce or any of the

Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self-

incrimination protections available under the applicable laws. '

g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Fthics
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistleblower. Subjects shall
be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the investigation proceedings.

h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be withheld.
destroyed or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached, threatened or intimidated by
the Subjects,

I. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to respond to
matuml findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of wrongdoing against a Subject shall
be considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in support of the allegation.

J. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation, If allegations are not sustained,
the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the investigation results would be in the
best interest of the Subject and the Company

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected Disclosure

8 PROTECTION

8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a
Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of discrimination,
harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle Blowers.
Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against any unfair practice like retaliation,
threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, hsuphnm\ action, transfer, demotion. refu xaf
of promotion or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's
right to continue to perform his duties / functions including making further Protected Disclosure. 'H'xc
Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle :’»Iowu may experience as a result of
making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or
disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the
procedure, ete.
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management,
8.3 The identity ot the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and permitted under
faw.




b Any other f"‘mpm\u assisting in the said investigation shall also be protected to the same extent as the
‘wmm Blowe

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY

9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the process
shall:

9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Palicy

9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing the process
of investigations.

9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time

9.5 Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

10. DECISION

10.1 If an investigation leads the Chairperson of the Audit Commitiee to conclude that an improper or
unethical act has been committed, Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the
management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem it It is
clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the findings of
an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff’ conduct and

dzsc;p!mm} srocedures.

10.2 If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the right
to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complamant who makes false
allegations of unethical & inproper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the sub}ecl to the
Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance
with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company.

11. REPORTING

The Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit Committee on a regular basis
about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the fast report together with the results of
investigations, if any.

12. ACCESS TO CHAIRPERSON OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Whistle Blower shall have right to access Chairperson of the Audit Committee directly in exceptional
cases and the Chairperson of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this
regard.

13. COMMUNICATION
A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly communicated to emplovees. Therclore,
the policy is published on the website of the company.

14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation r Iat g thereto,
shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7 (seven) vears or such other period as spe md by any
other law in force, whichever is more.

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY

A quarterly status report on the total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary
of the findings of Audit Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairperson of the
company. The Company Secretary shall be responsible for the admini deUo h, interpretation, application
and review of this policy.




16. AMENDMENT

olicy in whole or in part, at any Ume without

his P

The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this
assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or modification will be binding on the

&

Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in writing.
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Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARE ?’\i}f’i} “%I“‘”W %RCH Z 71

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Compoanies
(Appointment and }

A Resuneraiic
To,
The Members,

Available Finance Limited,
Agarwal House, Ground Floor.
3, Yeshwant Colony,

Indore (MLP 482003

We have conducted the Seeretarial Audit oi’ m'* *“mp!mvw of applicable statutory provisia
adherence (0 good corporate governance practic g 5 Avaitable Finance Limited (;‘ z'&inu?éu calle
Company”). Secrefarial Audit was wnf’w“j provided us a reaso
evaluaiing the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expres:

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books
other records maintained by the Company and also the infurmation provided by the Com
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial aud%!. mc

clarifications given 10 us and the representations made by the
granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the SEE

pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Co N
Financial vear ended 319 March, 2021 (“Audit Pcriod")wmnlicd St
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board proce sses and co
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinatior

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 8

by the Company for the financial vear ended on 3 1% March, 2021, according

{n The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act and the rules made thereunder;
(i} The Seccurities Contracts (Regulationy Act, 1956 ("SCRA™) and the rule
{#iiy The Depositories Act, 1996 and the y{cgu]cmons and Byv-laws famed ¢

{ivy  Foreign i‘\t? inge Management Ac: 1999 and the rules and re;
Direct Investment, Ovwerscas Direct Investment and
‘ot ¢ pw;";cc;u{a o the Company during '

ing i the Awdit Perid),
following Repulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and P
ng Regl ;
India Act, 1992 {'SEBRI Ac

(v

Ragxs rars to an i
the L’omp(mxu Act and dealing wi E" \Xec ii&

visions of the following Rc’gumvm and Guidelines preseribed wnder e oo
vard of Trdia Act, 1992 “%LB‘ ACt Y were not applicable to the Corpuny
nancial year under report as there were no such transactions’ nstances: -

?m: SEBI {Issue of Capital and D closure Requirements) Reguia 18

i m The SEBI {(Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and Fwmploves Stock Pur
Guidelines, 1999;

{¢) The SEBI (Issue an J Li

(dy

{ey 1

{viy The Comp

gl (Bu,
zmy is a T\un-ﬁdn;{mg E~mz~mczzz

finance, bill discounting, factori

a Near Curewel! Hospital, Indore - 452 001 (M P‘;
:g;gag Kob. G479555060

116 19@yahon Lo

401-407, 41h Fioor, Sitver Ark Plaza, Janirwaia Chourah
P (0 0731-2532813 (R 6737
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Wl have aiso examined compliance with the applicable elauses of the following:

(iy  Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provis
(”om;wnc s Act, 2013; and

(i) The SEBRI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from tin

Puring the period under review the Cor

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above subject ot dowing ot

{a} As per Musier Cirealar No, RBI2015.16726 DNBR (PD) CONo.06103. 10, 1192015-16 dated iyt
July, 2015, the company was required 1o take privr-upproval of REI i case of change in more thau
30% of the existing Directors af the Company, whereas the Company has ondy intimared the sanie (o
the RBI.

Fxeculive Di}“t’f“ ars, Mon-Executive Direco rﬁ and i
under review following changes vceurred in the Di
i Mrs, Neelan Sharma, s«e’omﬁxccm;\fc I g

il Mr, Ankur Sen, CS (KMP) resigned w.ef 26.10.20°
as CS (KMPY wee.f 26% October, EWO,

Mr. Yogendra Narsingh Shukla, CE

Dwxzamh‘;p Wt
Aro Suvash Choudhary was appoinied

T 2

as CEU {“E\?\E?;\\.t,n 'M
v Mr. Rajendra Kuemar Sohani
wef 12.11.2020.

s

Adequate notice was given to all the directors o schedule the Board Mee m\ and mu’ fa were als
least seven days in advance, and a svstem exists for mgé!m ;‘ 4 obtaining
arilications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recon
“the meetings of the erd of directors and Committee of the Board, as the case s by

Based on the records and process explained 1o us
Acts applicable to the Company, we further report i :
Company commensurate with the and operations o* 'hc Com;;}:m}f 1o
with applicable faws, rules. regulations and guidelines.

’ .\fgﬁ‘:CCi IS

or the pm\ istons of
§ s i the

nd oy

5ize ned ensure o«

This report is to be read with our leuer of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1

part of this report,

We further report that during the audit period of i§ Company there were

which have b“m!ng on company’s affairs in pursuance of the above reforred
o

guldetines, standards ete, except the following: -

1} The operations of the business activities was closed fron
nationwide fockdown pursuant to the COVID-19 E%]a
given (o mc BSE Lid. as required under the Regulation 30 o

For, ISHAN JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(‘I;' st
UDIN: fx (9978CH00602141
b indore

Date: 9% July, 2021




Annexure - I to the Secretarial Audit Heport

zx‘e
Available Finance Limited,

Aga

Y

Members,

rwal House, Ground Floor,
eshwant Colony,

Indore (M.P.) 452003

Qur

[

=

6.

3

For

report of even date is 1o be read along with this

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
resp ozmbmt_ is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audiy,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasenal
about the correctness of the contents of the Secreta ,oé uom\ The verification was done
t ensure that correct facts are reflected in secrctarial records, We believe that the o
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of teatment of
payment thereof, compliance of the applicable sccounting stane
Accounts of the company as the same is subject to the stat

aas, i

ufo’:\

independent auditors.

Wherever mqmrcd. we have obtained the Management representation and also
compilance of laws, rules and regu lations and happening of events ete.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Jaws, rules
guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Our examination was lin
verification of procedures on test basis,

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the compan,
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducred the affairs of the com
We do not take any responsibility for any person if taking any commercial, financial &
decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid and they need 1o take indepondon: advise o
decision as per their own satisfaction.

We have rc?:e on clectronic/soft copies of documents as produced 101
various laws due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. However, the Company *icuc*am u“ !
visited 10 our office and has provided necessary information and explanation as was desir

JISHAN JAIN & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

F.RON

~PRO

FCS
cP

,)\r(’}"}

()sﬁé

%‘%}2}’ MPE0OZ360

PR{E TOR
9078

tDI“x i( G9978C000602141

Place

Date: ‘) " duly, 2021




Annexure-V{

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(For the year ended 3170372021 Annexed with the Board's Report)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013 and
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made there under and some of the
best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate
governance systems and processes at Available Finance Limited is as under:

1. Companv’s Philosophv on Corporate Governance:

The Available Finance Limited (Available) is committed to the adoption of best governance
practices. The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance lLe., Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and
Transparency and followed fair business & corporate practices/acknowledges its responsibilities
while dealing with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory authorities,
shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. [t is the
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within
regulatory framework but is also guided by ethics.

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition & Category of Directors:

The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They
bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the
Board’s decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company’s Board of Directors is as under:

Name of | Mr. Rakesh | Ms. Privanka | Mrs. Neelam | Mr. Dwarkadas | Mr.  Rajendra

Divectors Sahu Jha Sharma Kushwah Kumar Sohani
(Ceased (Ceased w.e.f. | (Appointed
w.e.f. 03/04/2021) w.e.f. 12/11/2020)
12/11/2020) )

DIN 08433972 07347415 06935934 00242759 00379042

Date of Birth 13/09/1979 18/10/1991 07/10/1968 08/01/1974 23/05/1961

Date of | 29/05/2019 25/11/2015 24/07/2014 22/0872019 12/11/2020

Appointment in

the current term

Designation Whole Time Women Director Independent Director

Director & CFO | Independent Director
Director

Category Executive Non-Executive | Non-Executive | Non-Executive Non-Executive

Expertise /1 Accounts & Accounts & Accounts & Accounts & Marketing

Experience in | Finance Marketing Finance Finance

specific

functionalareas | e

Qualification Graduate BSC & MBA BA M. Com M. Com

No. & % of |0 0 0 0 0

Equity  Shares

held

List of outside | - Ad-Monum L Commander

Company’s Finance Industries

directorship held Limited (lListed Private Limited

nicluding  name Co.)

of the Listed |

- Company




|

3 T Ch
the DA 201172020 : 21 ot
Committees  of Committee b Audit Aud . /\x dit
the Board of 2. Stakeholders Commitiee Committee (. ommittee
Directors of the Relationship 2.Stakeholders | Z.Stakeholders 2.Stakeholders
Company Committee Relationship Relationship Relationship
3.Nomination& | Committee Committee Committee
Remuneration 3. Nomination 3. Nomination& 3 Nomination &
Committee & Remuneration Remuneration
Remuneration Committee Commitiee
Committee ¢+
Chairman /- Chairperson of | - - -
Member of the L Ad-Manum
Committees  of Finance
the Board, of Limited of
other Companies I Audit
in which he/she Committee
is director 2.Stakeholders
Relationship
Committee
3. Nonnation
£
Remuneration i
Committee |
Directors Interest | N.A. N.A, N.A. N.A. N.A.
(b) Attendance Record of Directors: -
Name of Directors No. of Board | No. of | Last AGM | Other Committee
Meetings held | Board whether Directorshi | Membership/
Meetings attended ps Chairman*
Attended
Mr. Rakesh Sahu 07 07 | Yes - -
Ms. Privanka Jha 07 07 Yes 01 02 |
Mrs. Neelam Sharma (Ceased 06 - No - -
wef 12" November2020y | e |
Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah 07 07 Yes 01 03
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 01 0l N.A. - 03
(Appointed w.e.f. 12" November
2020)

During the financial year 2020-21 the Board of Directors mactmo held 7 (Seven) times on 28.05.2 {i; '

29.07.2020, 19.08.2020, 15.09.2020, 26.10.2020, 12.11.2020 and 11.02.2021.
{e) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors,
On appomtmcm the concerned Director issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms
of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are posted on the
Webs'i‘c of the company http://www.availablefinance.in/Disclosures.php Detail of  Familiarization
Programmes imparted to lndcpcndcm Director can b acee \%(,d from thc wcbs te of ﬂu mmpdn\ dnd
the web Hink for the same is: (http/wwseavailab iy
(d) Separate Meeting of Endepcndem Director
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on 11" February, 2021 to review
the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the Chairman) and the Board as whole. The
Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information
between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to effectively and
reasonably perform and discharge their duties.
(e) Code of Conduct:
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which has

| s

heen displayved on the Company’s wehsite, All Roard members and senior

-
¢




mual basis. A declaration to this effect by CEO of the

!
o ; A
Company v this

3 /
(fy Prevention ui Ingider Iridmg C ode
Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested 1o please refer Board Report.

(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in

the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually

available with the hoard.

The following is the list ofcoP skills / C\"pcrtisc / competencies identified by the Board of Directors

as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are available with the

Board Members:

1. Knowledge on Company’s businesses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and

potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

2. Behavioural skills - attribt tes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute

effectively to the growth of the Company,

3. Fmancial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,

4. Technical /Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business.

(hi} Matrix Setting out Skills / Expertise / Competencies:
Skills /1 Mr. Rakesh | Mrs. Neelam | Ms.,  Privanka | Mr. Dwarkadas | Mr.  Rajendra ‘
Expertise /| Sahu Sharma, Jha, Kushwah Kumar ;
Competeicies Whole-time Non-Executive Independent Independent Sohani,

Director and | Director Director Director Non-Executive

CFO Non

Independent

o Director |
Knowledge on Yes C Yes Yes ‘ Yes Yes
Company’s
businesses
Behavioural Yes Yes N.A. N.A. Yes
skills
Financial Yes N.A. Yes Yes N.A.
Auditing, |
Taxation  and
Management ;
skills. 7
Technical / Yes N.A. Yes Yes N.A.
Professional
skitls and ‘
specialized
knowledge ! ; ’

(i) Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition

specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:

All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and

Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby

confirm their independency.

(j) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his

tenure along with the confirmation by such dircetor that there arve no other material reuson

other than those provided:

During the year under review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Board.

(k) Other Disclosures:

A. Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please

refer Board Report

B. Related Party Transactions: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested (o

please refer Board Report.

C. Providing voting by Electronic Means: Your Company is providing E-voting [acility under

Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013, The details regardi

voting facility are being given with the notice of the Mecting,
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authority on (mx mauerq lclatui to capital nmi\m\ during the last three ycar

E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND-ASY. In the prq)z'um%on of the financial
statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards as notified. The significant
accounting policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the FFinancial
Statements.

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report.

G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, ete.: The Company has not raised
money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential issues ete.) during the year under

review.,
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account: There is
no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account.

I. CEO/CFO Certification: The CEO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions
of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, The said certificate is annexed and forms part
of the Annual Report.

J. Seeretarial Compliance Report: SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CID/CMD1/27/2019 dated 8"
February, 2019 read with Regulation 24(A) of the SEBT (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed Hsted
entities to obtain Annual Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for
compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thu under. The said
Secretarial Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit and is required to be submitted to
Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the end of the f mnual year. The Company has obtained the
services of CS Ishan Jain (M. No. FCS 9978: CP No. 13032), Practicing Company Secretary for
providing required Compliance Report for the vear ended 3 1™ March, 2021 and filed with the BSE
Ltd. as required.

K. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors:

As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
obtained a certificate from CS Ishan Jain (FCS 9978, CP No.13032), proprietor of M/s. Ishan J (11 n&
Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the
Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is attached as
Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report.

L. Whether the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Bourd,
which is Mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year: There are no such instances where,
the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the Board.

M. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013: The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to
sexual harassment at workplace. Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to
please refer Board Report.

N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: There has been no instance of non-compliance
on any matter refated to the capital markets, during the last two years.

P. Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to
the statutory auditors and all entities in the network of which the statutory auditor is a part.
The company does not have any subsidiary company.

Compliance  Under Non-Mandatory/Diseretionary Requirements Under the Listing
Regulations:

The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandaton
requirement as per details given below:

A, The Board: The Company does not have Non-Executive Chairman.

B. Shareholder’s Rights: The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper.
displayed on the website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Cosman; are listed. The ha” \cmi} muhs are bC;)d rately circulated to the shareholders.

i litors have not gualified the fnancial statement of the Con sk

Company continues to adopt b(,st ractices in order to ensure unqunhﬁcd financial statement




3.

. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audi
¥

AUDIT COMMITTEE

(A} During the vear the constitution of Audit Committee were changed. The Composition of the Audit
committee has been given below in point 3(B) of this report. hc terms of reference stipulated by the
Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as comainei in Regulation 18 read with Part C of
Schedule IT of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 read with
the rules made there under, major of whicl are as follows:

I

()

wn

o

IS.

10.

Oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the

Company:

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory

auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thercon

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

a.matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included in
the Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013,

b.changes, if any. in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

.major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management;

d.significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings:

e.compliance with [isting and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;

f. dIS(,]OSUI of any related party transactions;

g.modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Revle\\/mg, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the

board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through a

issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.) the statement of funds utilized for

purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted

by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and

making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit

process;

Approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties:

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and imvestment;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Iis‘ted entity, wherever it is necessary:

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, pei Iormzmw of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of

the internal control systems;

Revicw’nw the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
wdit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department. reporting structure

coverage and frequency of internal audit

Discussion with internal auditors any s;gmﬁcnnt findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

and reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture

holders, Shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors:

to review 1!}@ fu Mzou 1g of thc wi n:ﬁ!c h}o\\u mechanising
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20, Carrying out any utnu function as i the terms of refe

o

Lok

rence of the Andit {fnmmi%iéfﬁj;

; ion ff\i{ %(‘m"« N'i(.é’f (8319 inees from/investment | 3%
the subsxdmr\' exu,c,dmw rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the su bsidiar Iy, hichcw"
is lower including existing loans / advances [ investments existing as on the date of coming into
force of this provision.
22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merge:
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its sharcholders,

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:

I

4

Management discussion and analysis of inancial condition and results of operations;
Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee) submitiec
by management;

3. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject

to review by the Audit Committee
6. Statement of deviations:
» quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable
submitted to stock exchange(s) in ’teri‘ns of Regulation 32(1).: Not applicable.
» annual statement Q:i funds u I z@d rpu -poses othcr xhan ‘ihow stated in the offer document/

(B) C.onstltunon dnd Composmon:

The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in
Regulations 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has complied \vxth the requirements of Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013
as regards composition of the Audit Committee.

During the vyear, the Committee has met 6 (Six) times {(en 28.05.2020, 29.07.2020, 19.08.2020
15.09.2020, 12.11.2020 and 11.02.2021) The details of composition and attendance of the members of
the Audit Committee in the meetings are as follows:

Name Position No. of Meetings | Mcc&'iAngs
entitled to attend | Attended

Ms. Privanka Jha Independent- Chairperson | 06 06

Mrs. Neelam Sharma (upto 12.11.2020) Non Executive-Member 03 05

Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah Independent -Member 06 06

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Schani (w.e.f. 12.11.2020) Non Executive- Member 01 o

Company Secretary act as the Secretary to the committee. Privanka Jha, the Chairperson of the Audit

Committee was present at the Last Annual General Meeting to answer the shareholder queries

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEL:

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The Committee is empowered to -

I. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior cmp!ov'”“'

2. To formulate criteria for eva]uation of the members of the Board of Directors including
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof,
3. Todevise policy on Board Diversity;

4. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and where necessary, their removal,
To formulate policy ensuring the following
The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate dilLL[OI of the qualm required to run the Company successfully,
b, Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate perfonan
benchmarks, and

wh
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rial Personnel and senior

d. E\cwzmmndmcm iu ihu boar i., wneration.  in whatever form, pavable to senior
management.
6. To design Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other umlpcmcn fon
payment;

7. To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time to
time;

8. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions including remuneration payable w0
P\umwc/\\’hok Time Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company;

9. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors

B) Composition:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the C omp anies Act, 2013 along with their rules

and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 All thc members of the remuneration

commitiee are non-executive. The Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration

Committee are to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors of t‘w Company and on behalf (r.'f‘ the

shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuncration

package(s) for Executive Director. The details are as follows:

Name Position No. of Meetings | Meetings
entitled to | Attended
attend

Ms. Privanka Jha Independent-Chairperson 04 04

Mrs. Neelam Sharma (up to 12.11.2020) Non Executive-Member 04 04

Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (up to. 03.04.2021) Independent- Member 04 04

Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (w.e.f. 12.11 7()70) Non Executive-Member 00 00

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 {Four) times in the financial v 202021 (i.c

on 28.05.2020, 19.08.2020, 26.10.2020 and 12.11.2020

C) Performance Evaluation for Indepem ent Directors:

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated under
Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a forma
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual
Directors. A sm ctured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as
Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties
& obligations, governance issues etc.

5 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS,

Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors

The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed on
the website: http//www.availablefinance. in/Nomination%20and%20Remuneration%20Policy, pdf
Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the vear under review
are as under;

Name Sitting Fee Other Payment | Total
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Ms. Priyanka Jha 0 0 0
Mr, Dwarkadas Kushwah B 0 0 0
Mrs. Neelam Sharma (Up to 12.11.2020) 0 0 0
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (w.e.f. 12.11.2020) 0 0 0
Details of the remuneration paid to the directors during ﬂu: vear under review are as under:
Name of Directors ; Amount | Period of appointment
f (Rs.)

Rakesh Sahu (Whole-Time-Direcior & | ( v Appointed w.e.t from 29.05.2019




3y Remuneration and Perquisites | | period of 5 Years

G, ? AKEHOLDER Q TONSHIP CO t

A) Terms of Reference of the Stakeholder !{e ;fzom hip Committee:

Ihe Committee is empowered to -

1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaims related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends.
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2} Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3y Review of adherence to the service standards adopkd by the listed entity in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfor Agent.

4y Review of the various measures and initiatives m!\c 1 by the listed entity for reducing the quantum
of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the company.

During the year, the Committee has met 4 (Four) times (29.07.2020, 15.09.2020, 12.11.2020 and

11.02.2021). The details of composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder

Relationship Committee in the meetings are as follows:

Name Position No. of Meetings Mutmg:
entitied to attend | Attended
Ms. Privanka Jha | Endepcndcm—w(",ﬂixairpcrson 04 04
Mrs, Neelam Sharma (up to 12.11.2020) Non Executive- Member G3 i3 ;
Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah (up to. 03.04.2021) Independent- Member 04 (4 ,
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani (w.e.f. 12.] "O?O) Non Executive-Member 01 01
During the year 2020-21, No complaint were received, hence outstanding complaints as on 31"March. |

2021 were NIL.
7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Year Type of | Location Date Time No. of Special 7
Meetings held Resolution
; passed
2017-18 Annual General | Hotel Surya, 5/5 Nath Mandir { 27.09.2018 | 11:00 am. | | (One)
Meeting Road, Indore-452003, MP
2018-19 Annual General | Hotel Surya, 5/5 Nath Mandir 1 30.09.2019 | 11:00 a.m. | 1{One)
Meeting Road, Indore-452003, MP B
2019-20 Annual General | VC/OAVM for which purposes | 30.09.2020 | 12:30 p.m. | 2(Two)
Meeting the Registered oftice at “Agarwal
House Gmund Floor, 35,
eshwant Cotony, Indore-452003 |
(’\AAP.) was dccmu as the venue
of thc AGM

During the year ended on 31 March 2021, no extra ordinary general meeting and Postal Ballot was
held.
8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and Choutha Sansar
(Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered office of the
Company is situated.
The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are
also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.
Results and Annual Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company’s Website:
www.availablefinance.in. The Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled 1o
receive a copy of the same.
9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Date, Time and Venue of Annual General | Thursday, the 10 " day of September 2021 at 12:30 PM 1;0&5;1?5
Meeting VC/OAVM for which purposes the Registered ofﬂc at” /\gzi;'\{ ‘
House, Ground | !om\ 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore-452003 (M.P)

shall be ¢ the Venue of the Meetin

.
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Monday (900

SN

Date Book Closure

" September, 2021 Friday to 30" September, 202 ITh
(both days inclusive},

ursday

| Financial Calendar Results

Pm the quarter ending 30" June, 2021
For the quarter ending 30™ Sept., 2021

I or the quarter ending 31" Dec., 2021
For the quarter ending 31% MdlC) 2022

On or before 14™ August, 2021
On or before 14 "November, 2021
On or before 14™ February 2022
()n o before »O May 2022

Cutolt date for E-voting

1 Ge )Iemhu 2021, Thursday

Bo
Accounts for the Financial Year 2020-2021

ard meeting for Consideration of

Annual |

7””‘3 hih\
CFD/ C\/I 1

ﬂ("?! (Extended hy QF‘H vide circular B )
CIR/2021/556 dated 29" April, 2021) |

Posting/mailing of Annual Report

before 7" Se pu *mc;,;OL’

Registered Offic

Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony. Indore -
91-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-4714090

“Agarwal House™,
IWUOM\M ) Phe:

1.isting on Stock Exchange

BSE Lid.

Company Secretary & Compliance officer

CS Suyash Choudhary

Scrutinizer for E-voting CS Ishan Jain (M. No. 9978 & CP No. 13032). Practicing
Company Secretary

Serip Code 331310 -

sNNo, INE325GO101(

The financial year covered by this Annual | 1™ April, 7U>() to 31° March, 2021

Report

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents I Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd,, ' ‘
Plot No.60, Electronic Complex, !
dldLShlled ndou(M )4570 0
Tel: 0731~ 40657 4065799 Fax: 0731- 4065798

Emailico l’f'uﬂl\xt() 2 ine.com;investor@ankiton)ine.com

Share Transfer System

!5(7

Due to dmcndmuﬁ in SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 from
April, 2019 no physical transfer of shares allowed e.\upz some
cases

Commadity price risk or foreign exchange risk | N.A.

and hedging activity
Plant Location NI
Credit Rating N.A. ]

Market Price Data

| Month

BSE Ltd. (‘Per ~; are)

Month's High Price Month’s Low Price )
July, 2020 6.00
August, 2020 8.73
September, 2020 8.66
October, 2020 5.17 )
November, 2020 4.37
December, 2020 6.3
January, 2021 ) 12.51
February, 2021 1515 B
March, 2021 15.75 ]

*Data source from the website of the BSE Ltd.
Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2021%

No. of shares No.of Holders | % [ Share AmountinRs. | %
UPTO 1000 751 2190 97,360 0.10
1001- 2000 7.63 11,840 011
2001- 3000 4.26 98290 1 010
3001- 4000 3.13 94,400 009
4001- 5000 19.07 7.65.970

5001- 10000 2265 15.41,450




10001- 20000 7.63 10.00.200
20001 -30000 0

30001-40000 5063 1.76.100
40001-50000 6. 075 _,58.),/@'70 028
50001-100000 30| 3.5 21,54,330 211
100000 & Above 39 488 9,49,96,530 93,10
TOTAL § 799 | 100.00 | 10,20,37,000 10000

Dematerialization of Shares”
The Company’s shares are requircd to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in
dematerialized form. The number of shares held in dematerialized and physical mock is as under:

Particulars No. of Shares % of total Lapitai‘%sxu@d
Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 16,93.309 a TS
Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL 73,74.691 7227
Physical ' 11.35,700 ' I
Total 1,02,03,700 100% |

*Data source from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankir Consultancy Pyt Lid.
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified Independent practicin
Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital wit
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board's in
their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address For Correspondence and Investor Grievance Redressal

“Agarwal House™, Ground Floor.5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore - 452 003 (MP)Ph.: 91-731-4714040
Fax: 91-731-4714090, E-mail: cs@@availablefinance.in, complianceofficer(@avai !ahldmzmcqu,x;}
Website: www.availablefinance.in.

O
(
bi

For and on Behalf of the Board

Registered Office: Available Finance Limited

Agarwal House, Ground Floor, ~

5, Yeshwant Colony, é ) ‘s

Indore-452003, MP B %%g/;i o
. [ 3% e

e AT - — [ 2
Date: 19" August, 2021 Rakesh Sahu Rajexﬁ‘a Kumar Sohani
Place: Indore Whole Time Director & CFO Additional Director
DIN: 08433972 DIN: 00379042




CEG/CFO CERTIFICATION

To the Board of Directors of the

Available Finance Limited

In compliance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule I Part B of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015 Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, We hereby certify that:

A, We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements of Available Finance
Limited for the Quarter/Financial Year ended 317 March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledue
and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

ontam statements that might be mis cadmw

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
col nphame with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and legulatlons

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entity’s during the Quarter/Financial Year ended 317 March, 2021 which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining
Financial Re porting and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these de eficiencies,

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
quarter;

b) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the quarter; and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and other changes made by
Government from time to time, if any and

¢) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in
the Company’s internal control system over Financial Reporting.

For, Available Finance Limited

(Rakesh Sahu) {(Mahesh: ,
Whole-Time Director & CFO  Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 08433972
Date: 19" August, 2021
Place: Indore



This 1s to certify thart

In pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code of Conduct for the
Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been approved by the
Board in its meeting held on 29" July, 2020,

The said Code of Conduet has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.
All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code
of Conduct, for the period ended 317 March, 2021.

For Available Finanee Limited

‘(Rakesh Sahu)
Date: 19" August, 2021 Whole-time Director & CRO
Place: Indore DIN: 08433972

H
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Independent Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To.

The Members,

Available Finance Limited

1. The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Available Finance Limited (“the Company”)
the year ended 31% March, 2021, contains details as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obiligations and Disclosure I‘{equiremems) Regulations, 2015,
as amended (the “Listing Regulation™) pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with
Stock Exchanges.

Management’s Responsibility

2. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of
the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the
Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing
Regulation.

4, We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”). The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that
we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL

5. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements ot the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

6. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judeement, including the assessment of the risks
associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable criteria. The
procedures includes but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information
of the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including
independent directors of the Company.

7. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate
Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve
us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of
any of the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.

Opimon

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and
explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above-mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable during the year ended 31° March, 2021.

9. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.



Restriction on use

10, The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose
to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it
should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly. we do not accept
or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom

this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without cur prior consent in writing.

For: Mahendra Badjatyva& Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICATI FRNGOG1457C

Sd/-
CA Nirdesh Badjatya
Date: 16" August, 2021 Partner
Place: Indore ICAI M. No. 420388

ICAT UDIN: 21420388AAAAMEY36H



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)() of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members of
Available Finance Limited
“Agarwal House™ Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore-452003 (MP)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Available Finance Limited having CIN L67120MP1993PLCO007481 and having
registered office at “Agarwal House” Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore-452003 (MP)
(hereinafier referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clanse
10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers.

We hereby certity that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 317 March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of

Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company

No. _
! Ms. Privanka Jha 073474151 25.11.2015 B
2 Mr. Dwarkadas Kushwah® 1 00242759 1 22.08.2019 )

3 Mr. Rakesh Sahu 08433972 | 29.05.2019
4 Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sohani 00379042 | 12.11.2020 |

e

*Mr, Dwarkadas Kushwah, Director (DIN: 00242759 signed from the Board w.e.f 3 April.

2021

e
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Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Indove For, Ishan Jain & Co.
Date : 19" August, 2021 Company Secretaries
UDIN: F009978C000804368 FRN: S2021MP802360

Ishan Jain
Proprietor

FCS 9978: CP 13032
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The z‘vﬁamgemem‘ of the company presents its analysis report covering per formanw and outlook of the

company. The report has been prepared in compliance with cmpumtu governance requirement as laid

down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V: -

The Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large

number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has

steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial
intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company

has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31* March 2021

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are

monitored and controlled ag'linst any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit commitiee

of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control,

Considering company’s current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is not

practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company’s current business activity does

not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis. describing the company’s objectives, pmjeclions

and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable

security laws and regulations. Actual resuits may vary from those expressed or implied, depending

upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors.

(a)Opportunities and Threats:

The Company’s Management reveals that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good potential

because the remote locations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.

On the above assumption, Company is going in the posit’ive direction.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes over of

loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However, your Company is confident of

facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment for quite a long time.

(b)Segment-wise performance:

The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given under respective

head in Financial Statement.

(¢) Gutlook

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook

in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business development are

based both on its customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessiments,

(d) Risk and Concern:

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery aspect of’

each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the year Your Company

will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business volumes and would intimate

still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its minimum.

(e) Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are safeguarded.

and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are authorized.

recorded and reported correctly.

The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy

of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure

overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures.

especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

(1) Discussion on financial performance with respect o operational perforinance

Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its operational

performances.

¢) Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, including

number of people employed




1e year under review, the Company continued 1ts emphasis on Human Resource Development as
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ccutives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounis a
Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge and to keep
them abreast of the present-day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

Further, the Company also organizes annually, training programme(s) at its Head Office and other places.
for face-to-face interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Key Ratio 2020-21 | 201920 | Variance | Comments for Variation in
250 O
Debtors Turnover Ratio 0.00 0.00 0.00% | -
Inventory Turnover Ratio - - - | The company is a registered NBFC. Hence.
‘ ‘ Not Applicable )
Interest Coverage Ratio 0.00 36.26 | -100.00% | 1t's a favorable sign that interest pavment has
been decreased as compare (0 previous year.
Current Ratio 9.43 9.20 2.60% | Nil
Debt Equity Ratio 0.11 0.008 | -93.84% | Nil
Operating Profit Margin (%) 66.20 1 89.40% -24.33% | Due to profitability
Net Profit Margin (%) 67.43 ¢ 83.81% -19.53% | Due to profitability
Return on net worth 0.02 0.06 -62.25% | Due to profitability
{Any Change) |
i

Company's Corporate Website
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Available’s management, vision, mission,
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and
news. The section on ‘Investors' serves to inform the sharcholders, by giving complete financial
details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate benefits, information relating 1o
stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions etc. Investors can also
submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms. The section on 'Media'
includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns.

For, Available Finance Limited

(Rakesh Salvm} (Mahegh Nirmal)
Whole-Time Director & CFO  Chief Executive Offices
DIN: 08433972

Date: 19" August, 2021
Place: Indore



TG THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of AVAILABLE
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”),awhich comprisedthe Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2021, the Statement of Profit and®Loss (including ®0ther Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended
and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
“Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company, as at
March 31, 2021, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

The Operations of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2021 were marginally
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Central / State Governments during the year
in phased manner, due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COVID19.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
Company has given us access to their computer/ ERP System. We were able to access
the relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided all
other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as Audio/ Video Conferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central / State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a
reguiar basis and carry out the audit function. We have carried out the Audit Process
using various techniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
statements received by us through electronic media. We have also received Management
Representation Letters wherever necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the
inputs provided by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO. :
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore — 452003 (MEP)V
Dial: (O} 0731- 2535934, 2532783, 4078331, Mobile: 9827023923, 9903023823 v

URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: fainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com
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adhere to the relevant standards.

We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disclosures as mentioned above,
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to express our audit opinion. While
expressing our audit opinion, we have also relied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditors, wherever required.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined no key audit matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board's Report
including Annexure to Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting-unless

S
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management either intends to liguidate
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal controf relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
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independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As reqguired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

%

aj

d)

e)

9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31% March, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31t March 2021 on its financial position in its Standalone financial
statements ~ Refer Note 19 (2) to the Standalone financial
Statements.

il. We draw attention to the Note 19 (19) to the Standalone financial
statements, as regards to the management evatuation of COVID-19
impact on the future performance of the Company.

ifi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable

losses.

iv. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31° March 2021.

v. {i} The management has represented that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (if any);

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditor's of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

vi. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend duriiig the year
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
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for sl transactions recorded in the software and the audit trall
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for

record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Annexure ~ “A” to the Independent Auditor’'s Repe

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 315 March 2021]

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Available Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31% March 2021, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

i. a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangible assets; Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(i}{a)(B) of the Order is not applicable.
b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
¢) The company does not have any immovable property; Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i){c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the
Provision of Clause 3(i}(d) of the order is not applicabie to the company.
e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. ({a) The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii) of the order is not applicable
to the company.

{b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii. During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties, and,

{(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity
but the principal business of the company is to give loans, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii){a) (A} and (B) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of ali loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(¢} In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of
repayment of the principal has not been stipulated and payment of interest
has been stipulated however the repayment of such loans is received on the
basis of mutual understanding.

(d) The total amount overdue for more than ninety days is 361609 thousands, and
reasonable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest.

(e} That the company has loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans




as g

granted to settle the overdue of existing loans mxzm“ ey the same parties, and
the sggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or %es?“iexg by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in
the nature of loans granted during the year, but the principal business of the
company is to give loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii){e} of the
Order is not applicable.

(f) That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment,
if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related parties as
defined in clause (76} of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as

under:-
(¥ in '000)

Party name Ad-Manum Finance Limited
Relationship with the party Related Concern
Aggregate amount 123023
Balance outstanding 61609
Is there any written agreement No
Interest rate 9% P.A.

Total amount overdue for more than 90 | 61609
days

Amount of fresh loans extended during | 123023
year to settle old loans

Amount of loan renewed during the year | ¢

% share of loan/ advances in total loan/ | 100%
advances granted

iv. The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and has
provided foans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the
interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of
India (RBI). Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013
are complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the Companies act, 2013

are not applicable to the company.

v. In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not

applicable.

vi. Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii. a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and




viii.

xi.

any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
armounts payable In respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on
account of disputes: -

Income Income 506.37 0 506.37 2017-18 | CIT APPEAL,
Tax Act, Tax INDORE
1961
Total 506.37 0 506.37 — —

There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix){b) of the Order is not

applicable.

¢) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been
utilized for long term purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of
the Order is not applicable.

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix}{e) of the Order is not applicable.

fy The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{x}{a} of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{x){b) of the Order is not

applicable.

a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xi}(a) of the Order is not appiicable.

b} No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies




Xii.

xiii.

xiv. a

XV,

Xvi. a

XVii.

Xviii.

Xix.

XX.

{,%zﬁig and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with m@ Central Government. Accordingly, the
;m)v ons of clause 304¥b) of the Order is not amjé icable.
) s%mfg were no whistie-hiower s, f d durin 194 the year uy the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of c!ause 3{xi¥(¢} of the Order is not

applicable.

in our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

in our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
Indian accounting standard.

) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.
b} The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered

by the statutory auditor.

In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicahle.

} The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 45IA of the Reserve Bank of
india Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00034 dated 26/02/1998 in category
Non-Banking Financial Institution without accepting public deposit and
accordingly, the company is carrying on financial Services business.

b} The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

¢} The company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, and it continues to fulfill the criteria of a CIC
though the company has not got a certificate of registration to act as a CIC.

d) The Group does not have more than one “Unregistered CIC" as part of the
Group as the asset size is less than ¥100 Crores.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii)
of the Order is not applicable.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financiat ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

date.

The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.




xxi. There have been no gualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the Companles (Auditor's F{@jort} Order KLARG; reports of the companies
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Annexure - "B” to the independent Auditor's Report

{(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 31% March 2021)

Report on the Internai Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Available
Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance
Note“). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adeqguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL. CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally




accepted accounting principles. A company's internatl financial control over financial
reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
repotting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by [CAL
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AVAHLABLE FINANCE LIMITED
STAMDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2071

(¥ in guU;
Particulars . { HNote No. 2020-2021 2019-2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 5303 357
Loans 3 651455 1259
Investments 4 113337 173533
Other financial assets 5 3 4
Non-financial Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 6 0 7
Other non-financial assets 7 6562 6119
Total Assets 186660 181279
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 8 18965 18965
Other financial liabilities g 124 83
Non-Financial Liabilities
Other non-financial liabilities 10 5 3
Deferred tax liabilities 126 0
EQUITY
Equity share capital 11 102037 102037
Other equity 12 65403 60186
Total Liabilities and Equity 186660 181279
See accompanying additional notes to the financial 19
statements
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

% in 000}
S.No. Pamculars - Lo NofeNel k . ?;;292:{3#21{?2,1 ‘  ;2§31§~12'(32{3
Revenue from operatlons
[0 Interest Income 13 5527 10831
)] Total Revenue from operations 5527 10931
I} Other income 14 4] 484
__{ily  {Total income (i+il) 5527 11415
» Expenses
(i) Finance Costs 15 4] 274
(il Employee Benefits Expenses 16 511 423
(iii) Depreciation, amortization and impairment 17 0 1
(iv) Others expenses 18 1357 944
(V) ITotal Expenses (V) 1868 1643
V) f\;;)fat / (loss) before exceptional items and tax {IlI- 3659 9772
(V1) JExceptional items 0 ¢]
(VI1) [Profit/{loss) before tax {(V -Vi ) 3659 9772
(Viil) JTax Expenses: {68) 206
(i) Current Tax 0 150
(ii) Deferred Tax (40) 0
) Adjustment in respect of current fncome tax of prior (28) 55
years
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing
(%) operations(Vil-Viil) 3727 9566
(X) Profit/ {loss) for the period 3727 9566
(Xh) Other Comprehensive income
(A)“(|) ltenls ;hat will not be reclassified to profit or 1656 (2784)
loss (specily items and amounts)
(if) Income tax relating to items that will not be
o b e fib (166) 0
reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (A) 1480 (2784)
(B) (i) items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 0 0
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will be
N A ] 0 0
reclassified to profit or 1oss
Subtotal (B} 0 0
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 1490 (2784)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(X OXH+XIV) 5217 6782
(Xt Earnings per equity share {(nominal value of share
Rs 10/- per Share )
Basic (Rs.) 0.37 0.94
Diluted (Rs.) 0.37 0.94
See accompanying additional notes to the financial 19
statements
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A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

STA

“NE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED

1t MARGH, 207

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

(1} Current reporting period (X in 000}
s : Restated batanca st o
the beginning of the 09008
cuirent reporting - ;50?.0 20?1
07037 5 5 5 157037
{2} Frevious reporting period {Z in 000}
s ,"Change‘s'ln E‘qmty : '&fféeigs:atﬁx, C‘ha'nggﬁ in equity el
20182019 Share C .i’t,aljduefto; : réviogus regorti “:f share capital durlng |- 2019:2020
= 1" prior period errors | P ‘periog ung the'yéar 0 Lo
102037 0 0O 0 102037
8. OTHER EQUITY
{1} Current reporting period (T in 000)
Reserve and Surplus Dtherireserves e
T : g : g : o Covsehimo b s el valie through s
ParticGlars , 2 : i 3 2 o 2 ek 4
2 ; Capital Reserve Security Premium Statutory Reserve Retafned Revalation. scomprehensive’ Jrotal
Ay R 2 Farnings Strplus e ‘
i : ; e SR hRee “Tincome
Balance at the beginning of the current e . N N
reporting period 15822 14051 7749 20867 g 1597 50186
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period 9] [ 0 [} ] a 4]
Rastated balances at the beginning of the . 4053 u o
reporting period 15822 14053 7749 20967 [} 1597 80185
Profit/ (loss) for the year 0 [} 0 3727 ¢ 0 3727
Cther comprehensive income for the year 0 0 0 4 0 1490 1490
Lividends 4] 9 [i] 0 ] 0 a
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings 0 Q 745 (745) Y Q O
Any other change (to be specified) [¢] 0 0 0 4] 0 3]
g::fo";g at the end of the current reporting 15822 14653 8495 23948 0 2087 65403
{2) Previous reporting period (¥ in 006G}
; o oReserve and Surplus “iiOther reserves: e
¢ e o o g R i S i Falrivalie through
artxycu!ars“’ - woCapital Reserve ! suSecurity-Premium Statitory Res o ;P:ehfne,d :Réva!ua‘n‘o’n“ b comprehensive: Toml
; ? : il : : ; c-Earnings Surplus i e N ]
S : s e . o = iy income
Balance at the beginning of the previous 15822 14051 5836 13314 o 4381 53404
reporting period i )
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period 0 Q ] 0 g Q -
Restated balances at the beginning of the 15822 14051 5836 13314 I 4381 53404
reporting period ; -
profit/ {foss) for the year, Q [¢] ] 9566 0 1] 9566
Other comprehensive income for the year 0 Q ] Q 0 (2784} {2784)
Dividends 0 O [} 0 0 ¢} 4
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings 4 0 1913 (1913} 0 0O 0
Any other change (to be specified) 0 0 G 0 0 0 0
Balance at the end of the previous reporting « . i
period 15822 14051 7749 20967 0 1597 ¢ 60186
NOTE:

As required by section 45-1C of the RBE Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss
account and before any dividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate any sun from the reserve fund except for the purpose specified by Reserve Bank of india from time to time. Till date RB! has oot
specified any purpose for appropriation of Reserve fund maintained under section 45-1C of RBI Act,1984,
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

(XTin OOO)
Partnculdra 2020:2021 2019 2020
A) CASH FLOW FROM OpPE RATINH A('N\/IT[F-S
Profit Before Tax 3659 9772
Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses Q 1
Fixed assets written off 7 0
Impairmant on investments 0 71
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3666 9844
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increasn)/ Decrease in Loans (60196) 18252
Increase in other non-financial assets {443) (1471)
{Decrease)/ increase in other financial liabilities 41 {117}
increase in other non financiat liabilities 0 0
{Decrease) in other non finandcia: liabilities {3) (360)
Cash Generated {rom Operations before Tax {56935) 26147
Direct Taxes 28 (206)
{A] Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from Operating Activities {56907) 25942
3) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Decrease/ {increase) in investments 61852 (9435}
Dividend income 0 0
{B] Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from Investing Activities 61852 (9435)
C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings 0 (17524;
{C] Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities O (17524}
Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+() 4946 {1017)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Seginning of the vear 357 1374
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 5303 357
Notes ta the Statement of Cash Flow :
i) Reconciliation of Cash and cag‘) equ va(ents w«fh the Balance Sheet: (¥ in 000)
Particulars , 2020-2021} 2019-2020
Cash and cash equxvalemc 3s per P.rlanre QheeL (Refar note 2) 5303 357

ity The Sratement of Cash Flow has been prepared undey

(it} As oer the amendment in Ing AS 7 *Statement of Cash Flow' : Disclosure of changes in labilities arising from financing activities, including bath changes arising from cash flows

the ‘indirect Method’ set out in Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flow’.

end

non-cash changes. (% in 000}
: ; G S S S 4 Nor=Cash:Charnges : S
particuiars 90192020 g Fm?';fg‘)gf&“ - Diposal of T VAl 2020-2071
; : : i i ‘Subsidiary Adjustmient ; :
Other Borrowings (Refer Note 8} 18965 01 4] 0 18965
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Statutory Auditors Available Finance Limited
For: MAHENDRA BAD}A“FYA ¢
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L
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Mobe 1.

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements tor the year ended 3ist March,

POV

(Al amounts are in indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A.

B.
1.
2.
3.

Corporate Information

Available Finance Limited (‘the Company’) is registered as Non-Banking Company|
Non -~ Deposit Taking| Non-Systematically important (NBFC CIC-ND-NSI) under
saection 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

As a CIC, the Company is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other group companies. The Company’s associates
are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the Trading sector. The Company is
a Public Limited Company listed on Mumbai stock exchange being recognized
stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located at
“Agarwal House, Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore - 452016 (M.P.), India.

These standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2021 were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 22-06-2021,
pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) Securities and
Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting standards (“ind AS”) notified, under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act') read with the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in indian Rupees
(“Rupees” or “INR"), which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule Il to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have significant effect on amount remgmzed in, the
financial statements are: P RS




Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.
i Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful fives of Property, plant and
eguipment / intangible Assets.
ili.  Recognition of deferred tax.

iv. Income Taxes.
V. Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
vi. impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue
(s recognized when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by
transferring a promised goods or service to a customer.

When a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue the
amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates of variable consideration) that is
allocated to that performance obligation,

(i) Interest income
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate.

(i Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured

on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition /
disposal.

De-recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.




o

intangible assets

Measurement and recognitio

intanaible assets are heid af rﬁsit less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses. Intangible assets developed or acqguired with finite useful ife are
amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or when the
development stage is achieved. All other expenditure, including expenditure on
internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition:

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrymg armnount of the
asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is

derecognised.
Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the amount of
impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is
considered as cash generating unit. if any such indication exists, an estimate of
the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers that there are no
realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
then the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or ioss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amortization.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Emplovee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period durmg thch the
services have been rendered. : ,




o]

10.

11.

Lang Term Emploves Benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans inciuding gratuity
Jiability under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in
such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective
funds.

Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using
Projected Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net
interest Expense/lncome is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and
Gain/Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other
comprehensive income.

Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
that the same can be realized in future,

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future;
however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable
certainty of realization of such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of

outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
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the transaction to sell the asset or transfer i e liability takes place either in im«;\»
w'nmm‘ market for the asset or Hability, or in thz;s absence of a principal marke

1 the most advantageous market for the asset r liability. The principal or the
nost advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

"

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement
of & non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
seiling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:
s Level 1 - guoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or ligbilities,
s« Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
« Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options; and
embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:;

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.




Fair value through profit or loss:
Agsets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOC! are measured at

ais ie through profit or loss. A galn or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at falr value through profit or loss and is not part of &
hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair
value or which are not held for trading. Interest income from these financiai

assets is included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held for coilection of contractual cash flows and for
selfing the assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument’s
amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in ‘interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest (‘'SPPI"), and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method.

Interest income;
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of financial assets.

Equity instruments:

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets.
Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value.
Where the company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losses to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost
based on the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances
cost is a more appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and
foss. Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Staterment of
Profit and Loss.




De-recognition;

A flnancial asset {(or, where applicable, a part of & financial asset or part of a

company of similar financlal assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from

the company’s balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
{a} the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or {b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

¢. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing
involvement. in that case, the company also recognises an associated liabiiity.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
be required to repay.

impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss
allowance for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach,
the financial asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized
depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime
ECL. All financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months
ECL, whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased
significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit
impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification;

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently
measured at fair value,

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilities at fair
value through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseqguently

measured at amortised cosl using the EIR method. Gains and.losses are
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14.

15,

ferl

through the ZIR amortisation process.

De-recoanition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the lability is
discharged or cancelied or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the originat liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or {oss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
in the balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simuitaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
forelgn currency risks, interest rate risks and commaodity price risks, respectively.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
if the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued
during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share

Dituted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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18.

Where events occurring ailter the balance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disciosed.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value (deemed cost) as per Ind AS ~ 101 and 109 fess accumulated impairment
losses, If any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate
the said investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”.

Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of
NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.




CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

FINANC

{¥ in 000}

S e
SRS

{ 5302 344
equivaients)
Total 5303 357
NOTE - 3
LOANS (T in 000}
S L 220::2020-2021 Gt
SAb Faln Value : ‘
Particulars Ammortised cost 1 THIOUGR OWET oy oy ioae op | Designated st faif £ quptoral - ]
; e 1 Comprehensive. Iy - value through : S
sHincome : I \ profitor toss e g
Bt ) {2} {3) : {4y {B=24344)
{&) {1} Cthers
{inter-corporate lcans)
- To related parties 61609 0 0 o] 0 61608
- To others [§] 0 0 0 0 0
{ii) Term Loans ¢ ¢ 0 ] 0 [
Total (A) - Gross 61609 0 0 0 0 61609
Less: Impairment 154 0 Q 0 Q 154
Total {A) -~ Net 61455 4] 1] [¢] 0 61455
{B) (i) Unsecured 61609 Q Q ¢ 4] 61609
Total (B)- Gross 61609 4] 9 [¢] 0 61609
Less: tmpairment joss aliowance 154 Y 4] 0 a 154
Total (B} - Net 61455 0 0 0 0 61455
{C) {1} Loans in tndia
{i) Public Sector 0 0 O 0 0 9]
tiij Others 51608 4] G G 4 61604
Total (C) - Gross 61609 0 0 0 0 61609
Less: Impairment loss allowance 154 0 O g 0 154
Total(Cj (1)-Net 61455 0 [¢] 0 0 61455
{C) (1) Loans outside India 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Impairment loss allowance 4] 0 [¢] 0 o] 0
Jotal {(C) (I1)- Net 4] 0 a 0 0 0
Total C(l) and C(il}) 61455 0 0 0 0 61455
: 2019-2020:
. e oAt Falr Value il 1
; hrheitiseaas e b U Through Other. ot i Designated at fain ] o ey 4o :
Particulars Amortised cost’ Comprehensive Thmug]h profit or value throtigh” | ’Subtqta‘l; Total
“Liiincome 228 profit o7 {0ss : -

aye (2) (3} {4) {5=2L344) {6=1+5)
{A} {i} Others
{inter-corporate {oans)
- To related parties 1262 0 0 Q 0 1262
- Yo others 0 0 0 0 0 8]
{ii} Term Loans 0 0 0 Q 0 0
Total (A} - Gross 1262 0 [¢] 0 0 1262
Less: Impairment 3 0 0 a ] 3
Total (A) - Net 1259 0 0 0 o 1259
{B) {ij Unsecured 1262 0 g o] 8] 1262
Total (B)- Gross 1262 0 0 0 4] 1262
Less: impairment loss allowance 3 0 [¢] 0 O 3
Total (B) - Net 1259 0 0 0 4] 1259
{C} {}) Loans in India
{i) Public Sector 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i} Others 1262 0 [¢] [¢] 0 1262
Totat (C) - Gross 1262 0 8] 0 o 1262
Less: impairment [oss allowance 3 0 9] 0 9 3
Total{C) {I)-Net 1259 0 G 0 0 1258
{C) (I1) Loans cutside India 4] 0 0 0 4] 4]
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0 9] 0 0 0 9]
Total (C) (1) Net [¢] 0 0 s} 0 0
Totsl C{1) and C(ii} 1259 0 0 8] 0 1259
t.oans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the
related parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013) (Zin 000}

Type of Borrower

i 2020-202 000

Amount of 1oan
“oradvancein.

Pércédtégé to'the
. total'Loans and

Amount of loan "

2019-2020

oradvancein thel

rcentage to the
otal Loans and

] thenatureof - Advancesi nature ofloan i . Advance
- :1loan outstanding - outstanding . | . nature
Promoter 0 9] 0.00%
Directors 0 0 0.00%
KMPs 0 O 0.00%
Related parties 61455 100.00% 1259 100.00%




isan between prr

§ under IRACP and impairment allowances made under

Ind AS 108:

20507021
e : oo e Gross Canrying | ~:1;655,Ailowancés b b Siiterence batween
AsselClassification as per'RBI Norms : A:ss e;?}a:;s?g?&n, c'Amount as per 1 (Provisions) as require ‘“e;‘f‘ig’ﬁg 3 ;Sro‘:iw;:é;i‘:::g 1nd‘AS'108 provisions
L : perindASiol o tngas 1 underindaSi09 AMOURL | R RRUIRAGENOMMEL - and IRACR norms
i 2 3 i) S8 34 B 786
_Perfofming Assets
Standard Stage 1 61609 154 61455 154 0
- Stage 2 [ 0 4] 4] a
total 61609 154 61455 154 0
Nor-Performing Assets {NPA}
| Substandard Stage 3 ] [ [ 4] G
I Boubtful - up to 3 vear Stage 3 [ 3} i g [}
L to 2 years Stage 3 Q 0 [ 0 [¥]
More than 3 years Stage 3 O 0 0 0 [
Subtotal for doubtiul O e [ ] [
Loss Stage 3 0 ] o 0o 0
Subtotaj for NFA [ Q o ] 4]
Otheritems such as guarantees, [oan commitments, Stage 1 o 0 0 o 0
etc. whicl are in the scope of Ind AS 162 but not
covered under current Incomea Recognition, Asset Stage 2 o o G @ 6
Classification and Provisioning {IRACP} norms Stage 3 o 0 o o o
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 ]
Stage 1 61609 154 61455 154 1]
Stage 2 4 O ) 0 0
tatl
Tota Stage 3 [ 3 g g g
Total 61609 154] 61455 154 0
22019202000
Asset ciassification]  OrossCaroying. | Loss Allowance rovisions required | Dilference between

AssetClass ication asypeﬁr RBINorms

“Amount:as pei

{Provisions)-as required '

‘ind AS 109 provisions

=5 perind A 10? o ndAs o underindasionT a5 perlRACP:néfmS, -and IRACP norms
1 2 ek w4 i i7=4.6
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 1262 3 1259 3 0
Stage ? 0 0 0 0 Q
Suhtotal 1262 3 1259 3 0
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 0 [ 0 0 ]
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3 0 0 0 0 [
1to 3years Stage 3 0 3] 0 0 0
More than 3 years Stage 3 0 Q 4] 0 )
Subtotal for doubtfu! o] 0 [ 0 0
Loss Stage 3 0 Q ] Y [
Subtotal for NPA 1] 1] 0 0 0
Other items such as guarantess, loan commitments, Stage 1 Y Y o 0 9
etc. which are in the scope of ind AS 108 but not Stage 2 4] [¢] O 0O [}
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage 3 O O 4] 0 o
Subtotal [} 0 0 0 0
Stage 1 1262 3 1259 3 0
Totatl Stage 2 0 O 4] g [
Stage 3 0 0 O 0 1]
Fotal 1262 3 1259 3 [
2 NOTE

The outstanding balances with the loan parties will be realised fully without any defauit based on complete analysis and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per IND AS 109
and IRACP norms have been done at the same percentage.




AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

{Tin COC)

e : Number , :

*3?‘??"?’9"- | shares/units T Amortised cost |
Equity instruments (quoted)
Ad-Manum Finance Ltd.
(Related Party) 10 270110 0 4392 0 o} 4382 G 4392
Associates
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 10 800000 0 Q Q 0 0 50000 50000
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 10 240520 4] 0 0 ¢ 0 33423 33423
Others (related concerns)
Sanjana Cold Storage Pvt. Ltd. 10 144000 0 0 g 0 0 3600 3600
Gourisut Vyappar Pvt. Ltd. 10 812 0 0 0 0 0 70 79
Shradha Vanijya Pvt, Ltd. 10 960 0 0 0 0 0 72 72
Natraj Vanijya Pvt, Ltd. 10 912 8] 0 ] QO 9 71 71
{agdamba Enclave Pvt. Ltd. 10 840 8] o] 0 C 9 82 8z
Agarwal Real City Pvt Ltd 10 244335 0 Y] 4] [+ 9 21627 21627
Total - Gross (A} "] 4392 Q 0 4392 108945 113337
(i} Investments outside India g 0 0 0 0 a 0
(i) Investments in India a 4392 0 o 4392 108945 113337
Total {B} 3] 4392 2] 4] 4392 108945 113337
Less: Allowance for impairment ( C) 8] 0 0 0 8] 9 Q
Total - Net D= (A}-{C) g 4392 Q 0 4392 108945 113337

©2019:20200 oo

mortised cost

Equity instruments (quoted)

Ad-Manum Finance Ltd. X .
(Related Party) 10 270110 a 2736 0 0 2736 0 2736
Associates

Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvt. Ltd, 10 800000 0 0 0 50000 500G0
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 10 240520 4] 0 0 0 o] 3423 33423
Others (related concerns)

Sanjanra Cold Storage Pvt. Ltd. 10 144000 0 0 Q 0 0 3600 36C0
Gourisut Vyappar Pvt. Ltd. 10 912 0 o] Q 0 0 70 70
Shradha Vanijya Pvt, Ltd, 10 960 Q 0 2 0 0 72 72
Natraj Vanijys Pvt. Ltd. 10 912 0 ¢} 0 G ¢} 71 71
Jagdarnba Enclave Pvt. Ltd. 10 840 i8] 0 0 ¢ 0 82 &z
Agarwal Real City Pvt Ltd 190 244335 ¢ 0 0 Y 0 21627 21627
Project Participation Investment (ARCPL) 0 0 0 0 "0 0 o 61851 61851
Total -~ Gross _{A} 0 2736 0 Y] 2736 170797 1735%3
{i} investments outside India 0 0 0 0 Y 0 QO
(il Investments in India 0 2736 a 0 2736 176797 173533
Total (B} 0 2736 0 Y 2736 170787 173533
Less: Allowance for Impairment ( C) Q 0 ¢ 0 Q 0 4
Total - Net D= {A)-(C) AN 2736 a [ 2736 170797 173533




BLE FIN

LIMITED:

€ in Q003

NANCIAL ASSETS

Pattculars 2020-20211 20192020

Sexcurity Deposits:

Deposit With Canara Bank 0 1

Telephone Deposit 3 3

_Totat 3 4

NOTE- 6

@QPERTY, PLANT & EQL}!PMEkNT . s - ‘ K in 000}

e - = e TR SaEa e
Palticulars : Ccmpute{s . Fixtures Office eguipment Total

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance as at Olst Aprit 2019 42 75 6 123
- Additions/ acquisitions 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers 0 Q 0 0
Balance as at 31st March 2020 42 75 6 123
-_Additions/ acquisitions 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers (42) (75) (6) (123)
Balance as at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0
Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment

Balance as at 0lst April 2019 40 71 4 115
- Depreciation charge for the vear 0 0 i 1
- Impairment joss O 0 U 5]
- Disposais/Transfers 0 0 0 0
Balance as at 31st March 2020 40 71 5 116
- Depreciation charge for the year 0 0 0 0
- Impairment foss 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers (40) (71) (5) {116)
Balance as at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0
Net Book Value

As at 31st March 2020 2 4 1 7

As at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0




AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-7

OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS {Zin 000)

Paticulars | 950000021] 20192020

Income tax refundable 6148 5176
TDS Receivable 414 1083
Less: Income fax proviscn 0 (150)

TOTAL 6562 €119

NOTE -8
EORROW/INGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURUITIES) Zin 000)
e T 20202021 ; Y aniaaon -

Designatedat | =
fairvalue
throughprofit} ¢
_ orless | '

. Atfairvalue | Designated atfair | o
Through orofitor [value through profiti. Total

At fa r"valué'
Through profit
oripss

At Amortised |
| Cost

Paﬂ:,cugars o 1 A Arr ;)r Jisﬁéd‘a‘ ,

Loans from related parties 0
Others {inter-corporate) 18965

18965 18965

Total (A} 18965
Borrowings in India 18965
Borrowings outside India 0
Total (B} 18965

183965 18965
18965 18965

olololoiociol
ololojololol

OO0
&
3
%)
o
Lo

18965 18965




Payable to auditors 66 54
Payable to employees 58 [¢]
Others [¢] 21
TOTAL 124 83
NOTE-10

Statutory Dues Payable:

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

TDS payabie 5 8
TOTAL 5 8
NOTE -13

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

Equity Shares of T10 each, 10500000 105000 10500000 105000

issued

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 10203700 102037 10203700 102037

Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 10203700 102037 10203700 102037
10203700 102037 10203700 102037

Note:

The company has only one dass of shares Le. equity shares b

ving & par value of Rs.10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled

to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends, {if any), in Indian rupees. The dividend, if propcsed, by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of ali preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The company has not issued any share without payment being received in cash by way of bonus (if any) or in pursuant to any contract

during the period of last five years.

The company has not bought back any share during the period of last five years.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year and at the end

of the year.

umnber.

{(Zin 000}

Shares outstanding at the 10203700 10203700 102037
beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year 0 0 ¢} 0

TETES TOUGTIT T e o 5 5 5
shares outstanding at the end of 10203700 102037 10203700 102037
the year
Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company:

4, 1 0319-202] o
. | of total shares

Archana Coal Pvt. Ltd. 5838946 57.22% 5889946 57.72%
Vandana Taya! 5406001 5.30% 540600] 5.30%

Disclosure as to Holding Company:

i t . 9%of total shares he year
Tapan Agarwal 0.49% [i] 6.00 100.00%
Neena Devi Agarwal 1000 0.01% [}] 0.00 100.00%
Archana Coal Pvt Ltd 5838946 57.22% 5889946 57.72% -0.87%
Deepali Finance Pvt Ltd 151100 1.48% 151100 1.48% 0.00%




SED20-207%

c. NBFC Reserves

Opening balance 7749 5836
Add/ jess: current year transfer 745 19213
Closing Balance 8495 7749
d, Retained earnings

Opening balance 20967 13314
Add/ Less: Net Profit/(loss) for the year 3727 9566
Add/f less: Current year transfers 1o réserves ) {745) {1913y

Closing Balance B 23948 20967

e. Fair value through other comprehensive income

Opening balance 1587 4381
Add] fless): Movement during the vear 1400 {2784)
Closing balance 3087 1597
Total {(a+h+ctdtel 65403 60186

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Act, 2013, This is not available for distribution
of dividend but can be wutilized for issuing bonus shares.

Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

NBFC Reserves: Every year the Company transfers a of sum of not ess than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in the

statement of profit and loss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934,
are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve,
2. dividends distributions paid to shareholders and transfer from debenture redemption

Retained earnings: Retained ear

FVOCI equity instrument: The fair value changes of the long term investments in securities have been recognised in reserves under FVOC]
equity instruments as at the date of transition and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year.




NOTE- 13
INTEREST INCOME

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

Particuiars

2019-2020

| OnFinancial Assets |
| measured at fair vaiue

0 2020-2021

Qh"Finantiaé Assets
measured at Amortised

Interest Income on
“Financial Assets

classified at fair value|

On Financial Assets
~measured at fair value

measured at Amortised

. | Interestincome on
 OriFinancial Assets | G185, EOme D

. Finanuial Ascets
~classified at fair value

_ tiougnodl Sost through profit or loss| ~ through OC! ot |  through profitor ioss
Interes: on Loans 0 5537 D 0 448 0
fnzeresit income from 0 0 0 10483
investments
Interest on deposits I
with Banks 0 0 0 0 Y
Other interest Income 0 0 0 a
Total ¢ 5527 0 0 10931 ]
NOTE- 14
QTHER iNCOME (X in 000)
Particulars 20202021 20192020
Interest on {T Refund G 484
Total 0 484




AAILA

INANCE LiM

Z in 0007

Particulars k

S020.303%

On Financial liabilitles
measured at fair -

1 value through profit

- On financial Habilides
S measured amortised

On Financial Habilities
measured at fair vaite

On financial Habllitles
mieasured amortised

“orloss e o
interest on borrowings 0 0 0 0
Interest to Related Parties 0 0 0 ¢
Others [¢] 0 0 274
Total 0 Y] 0 274
NOTE -16
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (% in 000)
Particulars ‘ 2020-2021) 2019-2020
Salaries and wages
- Salary and allowances 352 306
- Bonus 67 0
- Director's Remuneration 44 117
Contribution to provident and other funds
- Leave Encashment 48 0
Total 511 423

wote: The Company has not made provision in the Accounts for Gratuity based on Actuaria! valuation, since the number
of emiployees are lower than the minimum requirements as stated in the Gratuity Act.

NOTE -17

DEPRECIATION , AMORTIZATION and IMPAIRMENT (T in 000)
Particulars : ‘ 2020-2021 2019-2020
Depreciation 0 1

Total 0 1

NOTE -18

OTHER EXPENSES (¥ in_000)
Particulars 20202021f  2019-2020
Advertisement & Publicity 57 41

Auditor's fees and expenses {Note 19 (5)) 83 72

AGM Expenses 4] 5

Insurance 0 11

Investments Written Off 0 71

Legal & Professional charges 611 215

Listing Fees 354 354

Rent, taxes and energy cost 57 114

Printing and stationery 4] 23

Fees And Subscription 0 67

Provision For Standard Assets 151 (46)
Other expenditure 34 18

Total 1357 944
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CORNTIRGENT LIABE

rounting 1o 250

isputed demand of InCcome-tax pending appeats

here yiere no Such Uansactions that were nol recorded in the Books of Bccounts thst o
vey of any Gther ceievant provisions of the income Tax &ct, 1861}

z
Geferred Yax

Prafit and Loss:

been surrenderes or Gisclo

Law

=

Tax
Herence due to WOV
X meset] (abiiity) on above

&, Provision for NPA

Tax asset on above

Net Asset

Ciiver Comprehensive income: ¥ '000;}
Particulars 2019-2020
Fair value changes on quoted investments (2784}
Tax {liability}f asset on above . 278

Ket {Liability)! Asset 278

Nate: Deferred tax 5550t has Beh 1gnored 06 a£Count of prudence

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled Lo the accounting profit as foliows . {2000}
Particilars 2019-2020
Profit before tax

8772

Tax rate

Income tax expense calculated

Effect of income that is exempt from taxation

ng tauable profits

Effect of that are not deductible in determir
fegt o fon (sllowancesy .
reconnised in cutvent vear in relation

Other ternporary differgnces (Shony (Excessi) pro

{ncome tax expense recogn o profit or 1o

Provision For Taxation
Pravision for taxation for the year f

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION: (¥ '060)
Particulers, 2019:2026
Statutory AUGH fess [
Cerlification ang Gther charges T iz
Total 72
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD ~ 24

The infermation regsrding reisted parties b sngtion

List of related parties as per the reguirements of ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures:

i. Enterprises on which the Company
&} Company

Agarval Coat Corporation Pyt {14
Acarwal Fuel Corporation Pyt Ltd
Agermin Coal Washery Put Ltd
Ad-manum Finance Ltd

Archana Coal Pt Ltd
S ory PVLiAd

2 Pyt Lrd.
laagamba Enclave Pvi Ltd
Agsrwal Mining Put Lid

b) Firm

Neena Warehousing Corporation
Neens Real Estate Corporation
Agarwal Realinfra LLP

i { Foundation
d is Agrasen Bhawan Nyas

$anstha Aarasen Sews

sgareal Private Family Trust

adevi Aqanwal Family Private Trust
vale Trust

C Ansrwal B

i, Key Management Personnel
Hr. Raks shu: CFO & WTD

Mr Sen {upto 26.16.2020): Compa
M. Suyash Choudhacy fw.e.i
M5, Mahesh Nirmal (wef 12
M. Yogentre Narsingh Shuida (Up

o 12.11.26G20% C

1. Associstes
!t Cerporation Pyt L1d
5

Dle with the company irrespective of the transactions with thent during the year



« Halding Comparny
3 frchenz Coal Pt itd,

= March 2021

i 7. Rakesh Sahy slary 4% [N
H r.Suyash Choudhary alary 152 3 [
i r. Ankur Sen {26.10.2020) alary 137 [)
v r. Mahesh Nirmal alary 129 1 0
v Ar.Vinod Kumar Agarwal ant Payment 74 ] E
Loan Given 123023
i |AdManum Finance Limited Loan Repsid 2873 61602 1262
i interest 5527
Received

7 BASIC AND DILUTED £PS AS PER IND AS 33:

L aodmiznr

3727

Net {Loss)/Profit attributable to equity sharenolders -
Number of equity shares issued (basic) 10203700 10203700
Number of equity shares issued {Weighted) 30283700 10203700]
Basic and Dituted earnings per share 0.37 0.94

8 The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rufes, 2017,

9 Pursuant to Ind AS 112 - 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities* the interest of the Company in various Associates are as follows:
The Company is holding more than 20% Equity Shares In Agarwal Coal Corporation Put. Ltd. 32.63% { PY 27.85%)and Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 39.84 % (PY32.27%) which are therefore Associate companies within the

reaning of section 2(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 and &s per applicable IND AS the consolidated financial statements shall be separately prepared.

The company s & subsidiary within the meaning of section 2(87}) of the Companies Act, 2013 of Archana Coat Put. L1d. which is holding 57.22% (PY 57.72%) equity shares of the company.

13 Pursuant te disclosure pertaining to Section 186 {4) of the Act, 3013 the following 3re the detaiis therpof

& Loan given-outstanding as at the yesr-end:
Refer note 6 above. under the transactions with Related parties during the year for the details.

b investments Made:
The investments are classified under respective heads for purposes as mentioned in their object clause,

¢ Guarantee Given or Security Provided:
During the year there has been no such transaction.

isclosure Pursuand to e ion SA(F) of the STR
Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiary:
There were no such transaction during the year.

Loans and Advances in the nature of loan to Associates, Related Party and parties where directors are intereste (%G00}

¢ i) None of the parties to whom feans were given have made investment in the shares of the Company.
it} The above advances fall under the category of foans, which are repayable on demand and interest has been charged on it.

y Fisk and

13 Risk Management

The company is & core investment company and having its major exposure to the group companies and therefore the company does not envisage any market risk, currenty risk, interest rate risk, price risk, ligy!

blishing and governing the Company’s overall risk framework, wh applicable.

credit risk. The Company’s senior in itation with audit ¢ i has the ibility for

14 Financial Instruments by Category and fair value hierarchy:
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values.

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities included in the tevel 2 and level 3 categories have been determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on & discounted cash fiow analysis,
with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that refiects the credit risk of counterparties.
(3 '000}

S i S o
s s e SR : i FairValue Measurement' LotairValie hiersrch

: Amortise ‘ ‘ Level:3

Financial assets
Investments ] 10894 4392 k4] [
Cash and cash equivalents Q 530 [ [ [
Loans [] 6145 (4] [ [
Other finangial assets 0 ] Q o
] 17570 4392 L] ]
[4] ] 18365 0 [ ]
] [ 124 Q [ ]
0 19089 [} [ 0

o FsirValue hierarchy

ir Valye Measurement

Financial assets

investments [ 2736 170797 2736 [ [
Cash and cash equivalents 0 a 357 o ]
Loans ] 0 1259 [ 7]
Cther financial assets o k] 4 ] ]
Total 0 2736 172416 273 [] 0
Finandcial liabilities

Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) (] G 18965 [ a [
Other financial lizbtiities 5] ] 83 o [ ¢
Total 0 o 18048 o o [

Yo provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has ciassified its financial instruments into three Jevels prescribed under the Ind AS. An explanation for each level is given
below:

Leve! 1: Quoted (unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest evel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectiy observable.

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

15  Capital Management: .
The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inhérent in the business which includes issued equity capital and ail other equity reserves atiributable to equity hoiders of the Company.

RB requires NBFC's to maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets ratio (“CRAR"} consisting of Tier | and Yier if capital of 15% of our aggregate risk weighted assets. Since, the Company (NBFC) is & "NBFC-CIC-ND-NSI",

hence it is not required to compute the financial ratios. The Company has complied with the notification RBi/2019-20/170 DOR {NBFC).CC.PD.N6.109/22.10.106/2013-20 "implementation of indian Accounting Standards
{2'600)

Financiaf Ratios.

Particul ~ 2020:2021f 20192020
Totat outside liabi 18220 19056
167440 162223

Owned funds
erage Ratio 011 0.12
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Events after reporting date
Thess b

o
As pers the information on records, the company does not have any overdue outstanaing (o mik

Directors Remuneution:

The company has paid directors remur

Salary and
sllownace

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global heaith pandemic from COVID-18:

Baiance of Borrowings, loans & advances are subject Lo respective consent, confirmations, reconciliation, and consequential adiustment, if any.

fne Cohgany has cons«dered *N pussxuse e,rects that may TesUft rfom the pam‘am(c relatmg o COVID-19 in trc PAepara! on 0( thcse Ymuﬁc’a! statements u\.:(u\*mg the recover:
& P T3inti &

ng recogriton in terms of IND

in accordance with IND AS - 109 the long-term investments heldf by the company are to be carried at Cost or Fair Value. All the investments of the Company have been considered by the management to be of fong-term nature.

L

fon pursusnt to the provisions of Par - 1t of schedule i {o the Companies At 2613 are

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to corporate social respensibility [CSR} is not applicable to the company.

According to IND AS - 7 the desired Cash flow statement is enclosed herewith,

Previcus yeat's figures hove been regrouped, rearanged, and (€Last wherever necess

Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of a ¥ {(Rupee).

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors
For: MAHENDRA B%D]ATYA

CHARTERED ACCOBNTANTS

pé);mm:sﬁ BATIAYEA

Rakesh Sahu

“URARTNER Wwhole Time Director & CFO
ICA[ MHNO: 420 (DN 33972)
{CAl UDIN:

PLACE: INDORE
DATE:

Raje_qtj}uﬁi'ar Sohant

! Director
{DIN: 00379042}

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Avaflable Finance Limited

Hahesh Nirmai
Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary
{PAN: BELPCBS8AF)



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of AVAILABLE
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Holding Company”), and its associates (collectively referred to as
“the Group”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial
Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including
the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAl")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

The Operations of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2021 were marginally
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Centrai / State Governments during the year
in phased manner, due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus COVID19.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
Company has given us access to their computer/ ERP System. We were able to access
the relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided all
other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as Audio/ Video Conferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central / State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a
regular basis and carry out the audit function. We have carried out the Audit Process
using various technigues of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore ~ 452003 (M
Dial: {0} 0731~ 2535934, 2532783, 4078331, Moblie: 9827023923, 9993023823
URL: www.camkb.com, E-matl: fjainok@hotmail. com, infof@camkb.com




statements received by us through electronic media. We have also received Management
Representation Letters wherever necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the
inputs provided by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the
information / record / statements provided to us are free from material misstatement and
adhere to the relevant standards.

We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disclosures as mentioned above.
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to express our audit opinion. While
expressing our audit opinion, we have also relied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditors, wherever required.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined no key audit matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in Board's Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report and management compliance certificate but does
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and appiication of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparafion and presentation of the Consolidated




Financial Statements that give a true and falr view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high levei of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Gur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated




Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should nhot be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweligh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31%t March, 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. QOur report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’'s internal financial controls over financial

reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with the reguirements of section 197(16) Qf :

amended:




In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i

iii.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31% March 2021 on its financial position in its consolidated financial
statements ~ Refer Note 19 (2) to the consolidated financial

Statements.

We draw attention to the Note 19 (19) to the consolidated financial
statements, as regards to the management evaluation of COVID-19
impact on the future performarice of the Company.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iv. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31% March 2021.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (if any);

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditor's of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropnate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice ‘mat ha used us




to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

vi. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii. The company has used accounting software for maintaining irs
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {(edit
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN 09}}5?’@

T Y

S
DESH BADJATYA
PARTNER

ICAIMMING 420388
ICAI UDIN 21420388AAAAIR5092

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 22/06/2021
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Annexure - "AY to the independent Auditor's Repart

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AVAILABLE FINANCE
LIMITED on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March 2021)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Available
Finance Limited (herein referred to as “the Parent”), and its associates which are
incorporated in India as of 31° March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the “Guidance
Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controis that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10}) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the




sreparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting princi pfe&; A mmmmy‘i«; internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and
Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that couid
have a material effect on the financial statements.

{ad

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internai financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN 00ng57€3~~

V.
§
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: *NsRDESH Aijm;}%
' /PARTHER
ICAI MNO 420388
ICAI UDIN 21420388AAAAIR5092

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 22/06/2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(¥ in 000)
Particulars Note No. 2020-2021 2019:2020
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2 5303 357
L.oans 3 61455 1259
investments 4 4770604 2747094
Other financial assets 5 3 4
Non-financial Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 6 S0 7
Other non-financial assets 7 6562 6119
Total Assets 48439271 2754840

N

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 8 189865 183865
Other financia! liabilities 9 124 83
Non-Financial Liabilities
Other non-financial liabilities 10 5 8
Deferred tax liabilities 126 0
EQUITY
Equity share capital 11 102037 102037
Other equity 12 4722670 2633747
Total Liabilities and Equity 4843927 2754840
See accompanying additional notes to the financial 19
statements -

As per our report of even date attached
Statutory Auditors

For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAl FRN 001457¢

5,

xm\%
o ¥
CA NIRDESH Rakesh Sahu
PARTNER Whole Time Director & CFO

ICAI MNO: 420388" - ~ (DIN: 08433972)
ICAI UDIN: > é@im EEPFIVIIR SIS 2.
PLACE: INDO ' o

DATE: 22.06.2021

Rajendra Kumar Sohani
Additional Director
(DIN: 00379042)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Available Finance Limited

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer
(PAN: AJDPN4530F)

s §1 7

Suyasgh Choudhary
Company Secretary
(PAN: BELPCB584F)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31t MARCH, 2021

(T in 000)
S No.. jParticulars ~ : Note No: 2020-2021} 20192020
Revenue from operations
{i) interest Income 13 5527 10931
) Tota! Revenue from operations 5527 10031
(1) Other Income 14 0 484
(111} iTotal Income {+I1) 5527 11415
Expenses
(i) Finance Costs 15 0 274
(i) Employee Benefits Expenses 16 511 423
{iii} Depreciation, amortization and impairment 17 9] 1
{iv) Others expenses 18 1357 944
(IV) [ITotal Expenses (IV) 1868 1643
V) i;;)ﬂt / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (llI- 3659 9772
(Vi) Exceptional items 0 0
(Vi1 ) {Profit/{loss) before tax (V -V1 ) 3659 Q772
(Vill} iTax Expenses: -68 206
(i) Current Tax o] 150
(ii) Deferred Tax -40 0
i) Adiustment in respect of current income tax 13 28 56
years
Profit/{loss) for the period before share from the
(1) associates (Vii-Viil) 3727 9566
(X) Share in Profit of Associates 846029 482011
(Xl) {Consolidated Profit For the Year 849757 491577
(Xll) {Other Comprehensive income
{A) (i) ltems t:hat will not be recﬁlassmed to profit or 6307 3096
loss (specify items and amounts)
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be
; P -166 0
reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (A) 6141 -3096
(B) (i) items that will be reclassified to profit or loss o 0
(i) Income tax refating to items that will he o 0
reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (B) 0 0
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) 6141 -3096
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(XIH) (XIXIV) 855898 488481
(XIV) Earnings per equity share {(nominal value of share
Rs 10/- per Share }
Basic (Rs.) 83.28 48.18
Diluted (Rs.) 83.28 48.18
See accompanying additional notes to the financial 19
statements o
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Statutory Auditors Available Finance Limited

For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO
CHARTERED ACCQ:L‘}%NTA TS
ICAl FRN 001¢ o

sl

Sahu

o

Mahesh Nirmal
Chief Executive Officer

Rakesh
Whole Time Director & CFO

b
ICAI MNO: 42 (DIN: 08433972) (PAN: AJDPN4530E)
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PLACE: INDORE -

DATE: 22.06.2021

N
Rajendra Kumar Sohani Suvash Choudhary
dditional Director Company Secretary
(DIN: 00379042) {PAN: BELPC8584F)



[Se 1DATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERICD EN 318t MARCT 21
AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMIT]
A. EQUITY SHARE CAZITAL
(1) Current reporting period {Tin 000}
; : Changesin Equity : s:;tg’etedng‘:a':;iﬁé coChapgesiiniequity k
2018-2020 Share Capitaldueto Curm%‘t rép%mn‘g ‘share capital diring 2020-2021
prior period €rrors seriod theiyear
102637 0 0 0 102037
{2} Previous reporting period (T inn 000}
Changes:in: Equity g?:f;ei:%!azc&;; ; Changes inequity :
2018-2019 Share Capital due to previgx:r r‘epgortinq ishare.capital diring 2018:2020
prior penpd GITOTS period * ‘ the year :
102637 0 0 [ 102037
B. OTHER EQUITY
{1} Current reporting periot 1T in 000}
g Reserve and Surplus Otherreserves:
i . 8 Fairvalué through .
Particulars i 3 ey Ret: Qv " g i
Capital Reserve Security Prentiuni Statutory Reserve ‘C:‘:\'}zeg Ro:jlu[et‘j,ion : comprehenisive Total
9 PUIpIS ; ncome
Balance at the beginni f tne currert . N .
re‘po'rtmq per:::d ginning vrrer 15822 67833 7749 2538780 0 3563 2633747
Changes in accounting polizy/ prior period 0 1] 0 0 8] € g
2 ate E 2 b if i oy - Pr - e 3
Restated balances at the beginning of e 15822 67833 7749 2538780 9 3563 6
reporting period
Profit/ (loss) for the yea- ¢ 0 Q 2068616 i} 0 2068616
Other comprehensive income tor the year Q ] 0 14 4] 5406 5406
Dividends Q 0 G o 0 0 2]
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings 3] O 745 =745 G 0 0
Movement during the year ] 14901 Q G O 0] 14801
3 the © \ CurTent reporting !
gifilfe atihe end of the zurrent raporting 15822 82734 8495 4606650 €] 8069‘ AT22669
(2} Previous reporting penod {¢in 000)
Reserve:and Surplus Otherreseives
L . . : Fairvalue through .
ticulars y F 3 . : ke al ot Tota
Particulars Capitai Reserve Security Premium Statutory Reserve :{OT?’:::QS Re:gru]aut;on comprelxens;ve otal
: 9 SurplLe neome
?:;zr:tcii;;é};i«i({{)eginnﬂg of the previo s 15822 856507 5836 2347474 0 4382 F458206
Changes in accounting policy/ arior peried 0 0 0 Y G G 9
?o(;aé:&t;c; ?)ae‘?ig;es at tha begirning of the 15822 85692 5836 2347474 0 4382 2458206
Profit/ (loss) for the yesr g 0 ¢} 193219 Q ¢ 193219
Other comprehensive ncome “or the vear O O Q 0 -818 -&18
Dividends 0 0 0 ¢} ¢] g 0
Transfer to / from Retzined Ea nings 0 ¢l 3912 -1813 ¢ 0 0
Movement during the year o -17860 [¢] 4] 4 0 -17860
Batance at the end of the previous reparting 15820 67533 7745 2538780 o 3564

period

NOTE:
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count and before ary di
ecified any purpose for aporopriation of Rese
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A, EQUHTY SHARE CAPITAL
(1} Current reporting period

s {ATED STATE

ENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCS 21

AVAILABY

E FINANCE LIMITED

(Zin 000}

Changesiin Equity

Restated balance at

“Changes if equity

2010:2020 Share Capital diieto thfjf@a‘:g’;%ﬁ;ge share capital diiring 2020:2021
; x i 2 - AL é :
prior period ertors weriod ’ the. year
102037 O 0 ] 102037
(2} Previous reporting period (T in 000}
Changesin Equity ﬁ‘ffewﬁ\ss"alﬁsg Changes inequity - ;
20182019 Share Capital dueto previogus 'resortin(; share capital during 2019:2020
prior period errors T period i tﬁe year.
102037 [ 8] 0 102037
B. OTHER EQUITY
{1} Current reporting period (¥ in 000)
Reserve and.ourplus Otheryeserves.
R § : N Faif value through ‘
Particulars - 5 . © A o
Capitat Reserve Security Premium Statutory Reserve E"‘a‘."‘)‘i ROY‘“”‘“"O” comprehensive Total
Earnings Surplus incomie
Balance at the beginning of the current - oy .
re‘pmﬁnq period ginmng urren 15822 67933 7749 2538780 0 3563 2633747
Changes in accounting policy/ pricr period Q a3 0 a 4] 0 1]
f{ff;:ﬁff I;’:.géc atthe beginning of the 15822 67833 7749 2538780 0 3563 2633746
Profit/ (Joss) for the year 4] G 0 2068616 Q 0 2068616
Other comprehensive income for the year a 0 4] 4] 0 54006 54006
Dividends Q ] Y 3] G Q Y
Transfer to / from Retained Earnings a Q 745 <745 0 3] 0
Movement during the year 0 14901 0 0 { 01 14901
Balar > @ ] urre : i
pgr?(:dce at the end of the current reporting 15822 82734 8495 4606650 0 8969 4722669
{2} Previous reporting period {¥ in 000)
Reserve and Surpius Other reseryes
N § N Fairvatue through
Particulars ; ) X : aine 5 " Total
sricuiars Capital Réseive Security Premium Statutory Resérve ?gtax_nch Revaluation comprehensive ot
. b Larnings Surplug eeme
?f;f,’,?ﬁiqa;E'ﬁf;‘fegm”mg of the previous 15822 85692 5836 2347474 0 4382 2459206
Changes in accounting policy/ prior period o o O [§) ¢ [ a
i’f{;o ﬁ\‘é "‘1’;"322@5 8t the beginning of the 15822 85692 5836 2347474 0 4382 2459206
Profit/ (ioss) for the year 4] a9 4] 193219 ¢ o 193219
Other comprehensive income for the year 0 0 G 0 4] 818 -818
Dividends 0 Q 3] 1] G 3] 4]
T to / from Retained Earnings a 0 1913 -1913 ¢ 0 0
ot during the year O -178860 [4] 0 [§] ] -17860
Balance at the e the ious reporti oy i
Batance at the end of the previous reporting 15872 67833 77490 2438780 o 2633747
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AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

{Xin 000)
Particulars s , 120202021 3019:2020
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 3659 9772
Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses 0 1
Fixed assets written off 7 0
Impairment on investments 0 71
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3666 9844
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
{Increase)/ Decrease in Loans -60196 18252
increase in other non-financial assets -443 -1471
(Decrease}/ increase in other financial liabilities 41 -117
increase in other non financial liabilities 0 g
{Decrease) in other nen financial liabilities -3 -360
Cash Generated from Operations before Tax ~56835 26147
Direct Taxes 28 -206
[A] Net Cash Inflow/{outflow) from Operating Activities -56907 25942
3) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Decrease/ (increase) in investments 61852 -9435
Dividend Income Q 0
(B8] Net Cash inflow/{outflow) from Investing Activities 61852 -8435
C } CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings 0 -17524
[C] Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities 0 -17524
Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 4946 -1017
Cash & Cash Eguivalents at the beginning of the year 357 1374
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 5303 357
Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow
i) Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet: {T in DO0}
Particulars : 2020-2021 2019-2020
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer note 2) 5303 357

i) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Methad® set out in ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow'.

(1ii} As per the amendment in Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flow’ : Disciosure of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including beth changes arising from cash flows and (T in 000}
. y Financing Cash _Non:-Cash Changes o
Particulars . 2019-2020 Flawe Acquisition of Disposal of FairValue ther Chanaes 20202021
~ Subsidiary Subsidiary Adjustment b ges
Other Borrowings (Refer Note 8) 18965 Q 0 0 0 0 18965
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Statutory Auditors Avaiiable Finance Limit

For: MAHENDRA BADJAT?
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT!
ICAI FRN 0C1457C

b Chief Executive Officer
‘Rakesh Sahu (FAN; AJDPN4S30E}

Whole Time Director & CFO

?% {{2IN: §8433972)
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PLACE: INDORE i /ﬁ% et RSU - %@ Jpe”

DATE: 22.06.2021 R !
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Additional Director Company Secretary
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Note 1;

Motes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March,

2021,

(All amounts are in indian Rupees in Thousands uniess otherwise stated)

Al

Corporate information

Available Finance Limited (‘the Company’) is registered as Non-Banking Companyj|
Non - Deposit Taking] Non-Systematically Important (NBFC-CIC-ND-NS!) under
section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

As a CIC, the Company is primarily a holding company, holding investments in its
subsidiaries, associates, and other group companies. The Company’s associates
are engaged in a wide array of businesses in the Trading sector. The Company is
a Public Limited Company listed on Mumbai stock exchange being recognized
stock exchanges in India. The registered office of the Company is located at
“Agarwal House, Ground Floor 5, Yeshwant Colony Indore - 452016 {(M.P.}, India.

These consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31,2021 were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 22.06.2021,
pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) Securities and
Exchange Board of India and other statutory regulatory bodies.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting standards (“Ind AS”) notified, under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act’) read with the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in indian Rupees
(“Rupees” or "“INR”), which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule lli to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

Use of Estimates, judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed onh an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.




Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accountting policies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the
financial statements are:

i Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.
ii.  Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant and
equipment / intangible Assets.
Hi. Recognition of deferred tax.

v, Income Taxes.
v. Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
vi. Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

Principle of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the
Company, its subsidiaries and equity accounting of its investment in associates
and jointly controlled entities.

Associates and jointly controlled entities:

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control.

This is generally the case where the Group holds between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting, after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method as per IND AS 28:

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group's share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group's share
of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income.
Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognized as a reduction in
the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Group’'s share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or
exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in these entities. Unrealized losses
are also eliminated uniess the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have
been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted

by the Group.

The CFS comprise of the audited financial statements (except as mentioned
otherwise) of the Company and its associate entities for the year ended 31st

March 2020, which are as under:

mpany/ firm
Agarwal Coal
Corporation
Private Limited
Agarwal Fuel India Associate 39.84%

Corporation
Private Limited




Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measureg at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
Revenue is recognized when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring a promised goods or service to a customer.

When a performance obligation is satisfied, the Company recognizes as revenue
the amount of the transaction price (excluding estimates of variable
consideration) that is allocated to that performance obligation.

{i) Interest income
interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate.

(ii} Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is
established.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that gualifies as an asset is measurad

ort initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar

liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule li to
the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed off during
the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition /

disposal.

Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets

Measurement and recognition:
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment

losses. Intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are
amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or when the
development stage is achieved. All other expenditure, including expenditure on
internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recegnised in
statement of profit and loss. %x R

1Y
1
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Amortisation
Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated

useful lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit and ioss.

Derecognition:

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is

derecognised.
impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the amount of
impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is
considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an estimate of
the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers that there are no
realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
then the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/amortization.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Emplovee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recoghized in the period during which the
services have heen rendered.

Long Term Employee Benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity
liability under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in
such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective

funds.

Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using
Projected Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net
interest Expense/income is recognised in the statement of proﬂtg‘and loss and




10.

11.

12.

Gain/loss due to actuarial risk and investment rick is charge:
comprehensive income.

Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT} credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable
certainty of realization of such assets.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events, and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the
most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement
of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to




13.

selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use,

The Company uses valuation f{echnigues that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:
¢« Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.
¢ Level Z - inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
« Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options; and
embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:
The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for

managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market-place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the

asset,

Fair value through profit or loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at
fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a
hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair
value, or which are not held for trading. interest income from these financial
assets is included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

5.




Fair value through other compreheansive income:

Financial assets that are held for coliection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's
amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or joss previously recognized in OCi is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent

solely payments of principal and interest (‘SPPI’}), and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method.

Interest income:
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross

carrying amount of financial assets.

Equity instruments:

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer’'s net assets.
Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those

instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value.
Where the company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losses to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost
based on the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances
cost is a more appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and
loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of

Profit and Loss.

De-recognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a

company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e removed from

the company's balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without




material delay to a third party under a8 ‘pass-through’® arrangement; and elther
{a} the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b} the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially ali
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing
involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could

be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit foss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss
allowance for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach,
the financial asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized
depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime
ECL. All financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months
ECL, whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased
significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit
impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:

The Company classifies all financial labilities as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently

measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing finoncial liability is replaced

b
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15,

16.

17.

by another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing Habllity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original Hability and the recognition of 2 new
Hability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or ioss.

Offsetting
Financiat assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented

in the halance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amount and it intends either fo settle them on net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Bafance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
if the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued
during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.
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Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value (deemed cost) as per ind AS - 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in sgbsidiary compagies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the digerence betwe% net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recagngled in the Statespent of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate
the said investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”.

Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPAJ, if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of
NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.




& CASH EGQUIVALENTS

T in 000

Partieilarg

Cash on Hand

a.
. Balance with banks

{of the nature of cash and cash 5307 344
equivalents)
Yotal 5303 357
NOTE - 3
LOANS X in 0003
: 2020-2021
At FairValue
Bare ; Through Other : Designated atfair
Particulars Amortised cost Campr:zhensive Through profit or valgue through Subtotal Total
income 1088 profit orjoss
(1} (2) (3) {4} (5=2+3+4) [6=145)
{A) (i} Others
{inter-corporate foans} .
- To reiated parties 81609 ¢ 9 4] ] 61609
- To others ¢ & g o o Y Q
{iiy Term Loans o g G Y 5] 0
Total (A) - Gross 61609 8] ¢ 0 8] 61609
Less: Impairment 184 ¢ ¢ 9 G i54
Total {A) - Net 61455 0 O 0 ¢} 61455
(B} {i) Unsecured 51803 G Y a 0 61609
Total {B)- Gross 61608 O 0 0 0 61609
Less: Impairment toss allowance 154 0 G Y o] 154
Total (B) - Net 61455 Q a 0 0 61455
{Cy (1) Loans in india -
¢ Sector 0 0 0 Q o]
1 s & G 4] 4] 61609
Total (C) - Gross 0 0 0 0 61609
Less: impairment loss aliowance 154 4] 0 0 0 154
Total{C) (1}-Net 61485 ¢ 0 0 0 61455
{C) (1) Loans outside India Q 0 0 Q 0 4]
Less: Impairment loss allowance 0 Y ¢ Y Q 0
Total (C) {il)- Net Q Q Q 0 0 0
Total C(i) and C{l1) 61455 0 0 Y] 0 61455
2018-2020
At Fair Value
; ; Thirough Other’ : .. .] ‘Designated at fair e
Particulars Amortised cost Compr%hensive Throug‘h profit or va?ue ehrough Subtotal Tt‘)ta‘l
income 1082 profit-oriloss
{1} {2} (3) (4} {(5=2+3+4) {6=1+5)
(A} (i} Cthers
{inter-corporate loans)
- To related parties 1262 4] 0 0 0 1262
- To others Q 0 0 0 0 0
{il} Term Loans G g 0 a 0 0
Total {A) - Gross 1262 g 4] 4] Q0 1262
Less: impairment 3 o G Y §] 3
Total (A) - Net 1259 0 4] 0 [ 1259
(B} {i} Unsecured 1262 0 0 0 0 1262
Total {(B)- Gross 1262 0 0 Q 0 1262
Less: impairment loss allowance 3 o] 0 0 O 3
Total (B) - Net 1258 b 4] 0 0 1259
(C} (1) Loans in India
{i} Public Sector 0 ¢ 0 G O 4]
(i} Others 1262 a g 0 4] 1262
Total (C) - Gross 1262 0 0 0 0 1262
Less: Impairment loss allowance 3 0 0 ¢ o] 3
Totai{C) {1)-Net 1259 4] o 0 0 1259
{C) {I1} Loans outside india a g 0 G 4] 4]
Less; Impairment loss aliowance a 0 o] 9] 0 0
Total {C) {1)- Net g 0 4] o] 0 0
Total Cti} and C{ii} 1259 0 0 O 0 1259
Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the
related parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013) {3 in 000}
2020-2021 2019-2020

Type of Borrower

Amount'ofioan
oradvance in
the nature of

loan outstanding

Percentage to the
total Loans and
Advances in the
nature of loans

Amount-of fcan
or-advanceinthe
nature of foan
outstanding

Percentage to the
total Loans and
Advances in the
nature of ioans

Promoter a 0.00% Q 0.00%
Directors 5 0.00% a 0.00%
KiPs 3] 0.00% G 0.00%
Related parties 61455 100.00% 1258 100.00%




& in 600}

Gross Carrying

Loss Alfowances

Difference between

Asset Classification as per'RBi Norms A::;ei 'ansds:):;al%ogn Amount as per | {Provisions} as.required Ne;r(;zrx;ng ;’gopve’i'?;:gg?g';ﬁi ind AS:109 provisions
‘ ind AS under ind AS 109 % B and IRACP. norms
1 2 3 & 5= 3.4 6 =46
Performing Assets
Standard 61609 154 61455 154 0
o il 5] & 5]
Subtotal 51608 154 61455 154 O
Non-Performing Assets {NPA}
[Substandard o o o o i)
Doubtful - up to 1 year o 0 0 5] 1)
1to 3 years e o 0f. a G
tore than 3 years o g g a 0
Subtotal for doubtful ) 0 e ] C
Loss Stage 3 G G Y a O
Subtotal for NPA g i 4] a O
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, Stage 1 G 4] 0 a Qo
etc, which are in the scope of ind AS 109 but not A
5 under current Income Recognition, Asset g G 9 o a
ation and Provisioning {IRACP) norms [ Stage 3 P o o Y 5
Subtotal ) [ Q Q 0
Stage 1 61609 154 61455 154 0
. Stage 2 a o O & G
al
fotat Stage 3 [ i [ [ o
Total 51609 154 51455 154 Q
2019-2020
et o Gross Carrying Loss Allowances e i | Difference betwesn
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms 't;s’:f);"f;‘:;’;g; Amount as per.-| ‘(Provisions) as required NL}\;‘:):Z;@ E;O‘re'i’fr?:égqn‘::;i ind A$.109 provisions
. ind AS unpder Ind AS108 * ! and:JRACP.norms
1 2 3 4 S 03.4 6 e )
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 1262 3 1259 3 0
Stage 2 9 [i] 4 [ 0
Subtotal 1262 3 1259 3 0
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 0 [ 4] [ 3]
Doubtiul - up to 1 year Stage 3 G 0 [} [ ]
1to 3 years Stage 3 0 Y o a 0
More than 3 years Stage 3 o G 0 1] []
Subtotal for doubtiul [ O [ [3) 0
Loss Stage 3 [ 4 0 0 0
Subtotal for NPA 0 0 0 0 [
Other items such 3s guarantees, loan commitments. Stage 3 0 o 0 ¢ 0
etc. which are in the scope of ind AS 109 but not Stage 2 ) o o 0 )
covered under current Income Recognition. Asset
Ciassification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage 3 0 4] (4} Q 0
Subtotal a O a 0
Stage 1 1262 3 1258 3 O
N Stage 2 4 a 9 0 0
Total Stage 3 4] ) 0 0 0
Total 1262 3 1259 3 0
* NOTE

The outstanding balances with the foan parties will be realised fully without any default based on complete analysis and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per IND AS 10§
and IRACP norms have been done at the same percentage.




AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

INVESTMENTS {T in 000}
i 2020:2021 :
At FairValue
X nNumber. of . o : : :

Particulsrs Facevalue i : .} Through Other : : | Desidnated at fair 3 Others .

: shares/ units Amortised ¢cost camprgehensive : Throug!h profit: va?ue through ““Sub-Total (At Cost) Total

Income orioss Drofit or foss
Equity instruments (quoted) N
frfe?:fgg’;ai”?me Ltd. 10 270110 0 4392 ) o 4392 0 4392
Associates
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvt. Litd, 10 800000 O 8] 0 0 Y 3016591
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 1 240520 9 0 9 0 0 1724099
Others {refated concerns)
Sanjana old Storage Pvt. Ltd. 10 144000 4] Q 4] O g 2600 3600
Gourisut Vyappar Pvt. Ltd, 10 912 G 0 o 0 0 70 70
Shradha Vanijys Pvt. Ltd. 190 960 0 0 Q 5 0 72 72
Natraj Vanijys Put. Ltd. 10 912 o QO aQ O O 71 71
{agdamba Enclave Pvt. Ltd. 10 840 g 0 0 0 g 22 g2
Agarwal Real City Pyt Ltd 10 244335 a 0 0 0 &} 21627 21627
Total -~ Gross {A} G 4392 9 O 4392 4766212 4770604
(i} Investments outside india o 0 0 0 0 O
{ii) Investments in india 4392 Q ] 4392 4770604
Total (B} 4392 8] 0 4392 4770604
Less: Allowance for Impairment { C) 0 3] 0 j 5} [
Total ~ Net D= {A}-(C) 4392 0 0 4392 4770604
: 20182020
At:Fair Value
. Number of :
Particulars Facevalus B P ; Through Other ) Designated at fair . Others
shares/ units Amortised cost Coimprehansive Througih profit {2 o through Sob-Total (At Cost) Totai
{ncome or:ioss profit.oriloss

Equity instruments {quoted}
Asfe:\g;g; :;;;f“m ted. 10.00 270110 o 2736 o 0 2736 0 2736
Associates
Agarwal Coat Corporation Pvi. Ltd. 10.00 800000 O 9] 9] Q O 2022246
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 10.00 240520 19 0 0 4] 0 634738
Others {related concerns) :
Sanjana Cold Sterage Pvt. Ltd, 10.00 144000 2 Q 0 9] ¢ 3600
Gourisut Vyappar Pv. Lid, 10.00 912 G 0 0 G o] 70
Shradha Vanijya Pvt. Ltd, 10.00 960 g [¢] Q 0 0 72
Natraj Vanijya Pvt. Ltd. 10.00 912 O 9] 9] 9] 0 71
jagdamba Enclave Pyt Ltd. 10.00 840 G 0 0 o] 9 82
Agarwal Real City Pvt Ltd 10.00 244335 0 0 0 9] Q 21627
Project Participation Investmient (ARCPL} 0.00 [ ] 0 0 ¢ 9] 61851 61851
Total — Gross (A) 0 2736 0 0 2736 2744358 2747094
(i} investments outside india 9] o] Q 0 O 0 a
(ii} Investments in India O 2736 9 0 2736 2744358 2747084
Total (B) Q 2736 Q [¢] 2726 2744358 2747094
Less: Allowance for Impairment { C) 5} 0 0 ol 0 0] 0
Total - Net¢ D= (A}-(C) 0 2736 0 O 2736 27443581 2747094




AVALLABLE FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-5

OTHER FINANCIA (% in 000)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Security Deposits:

Deposit With Canara Bank 0 1

Telephone Deposit 3 3

Total ~ 3 4

NOTE-6

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT & in 000)

Particulars Computers Fuggg&eeznd Office equipment :Tm;a?

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance as at O1st April 2019 47 75 6 123
- Additions/ acquisitions 0 0 Q 0
- Disposals/Transfers 0 0 0 0

Balance as at 31st March 2020 42 75 6 123
- Additions/ acquisitions 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers -42 <75 -6 -123

Balance as at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0

Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment

Balance as at Olst Apri} 2019 40 71 4 115
- Depreciation charge for the year 0 0 1 1
- impairment {0ss 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers 0 0 0 0

Balance as at 31st March 2020 40 71 5 116
- Depreciation charge for the year 0 0 0 0
- Impairment.loss 0 0 0 0
- Disposals/Transfers -40 -71 -5 -116

Balance as at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0

Net Book Value

As at 31st March 2020 2 4 1 7

As at 31st March 2021 0 0 0 0




AVALLABLE FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE-7
OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS (T in 000}
Particulars 20202021 2019-2020
income tax refundable 6148 51?6
TDS Receivable 414 1093
Less: Income tax provison 0 -150

TOTAL 6562 6119
NOTE -8
BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURUITIES) T in 000

: 2020-2021 20192020
" 'Designated at K : .
Particulars At Amortised AL fair valug fair value At Arnortised AL fair v%iu'e Designated at fa}{, .
Through:profit e Total Through profit-or: jvalue through profit Total
Cost through profit Cost
orloss Sriees loss orloss

Loans from related parties 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others (inter-corporate) 18965 0O 0 18965 18965 0 O 55
Total {4 18965 0 0 18965 18965 0 0 5
Borrowings in india 18965 G 0 18965 18965 0 0 5
Borrowings outside India 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total (B) 18965 4] 0 18965 18965 0 0 185965




AVAIL

HOIE -9
OTHER FINANCIAL
SRR A

Office Rent

Payable to auditors 66
Payable to employees 58
Others 0
TOTAL 124
NOTE-10

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES . {Zin 000)

Statutory Dues Payaie:

TDS payable 5 8
TOTAL 5 8
NOTE -11

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 10500000 105000 10500000 105000

issued

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 10203700 102037 10203700 102037

Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of ¥10 each. 10203700 102037 10203700 102037
16203700 102037 10203700 102037

Note:

> Compan; ly one class of shares Le. equity share & par value of Rs.LO/- pe v holder of equity shares iz entitled

Th + VTG 4
to one vote per share The company declares and pays dividends, (if any), in indian rupees. The dnvtdend if proposed, by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

ng

{

in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The company has not issued any share without payment being received in cash by way of bonus (if any) or in pursuant to any contract
during the period of last five years.

The company has not bought back any share during the period of [ast five years.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year and at the end
of the year.

{Zin 000

Shares outstanding at the

Do of the vaar 10203700 102037 10203700 102037
Shares Issued during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares lssued during the year 2 g g g
f:;;ii‘r’“ma"d'"g at the end of 10203700 102037 10203700 102037

Details of shareholding more than 5% shares in the company:

57.22%
5.30%] 540600] 5.30%}

Archana Coal Pvt. Ltd.
Vandana Tayal

Disclosure as to Holding Company:

57.72%

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:

. 2020'2021 :
'JNo of Shares o %oftsta) shares

] % Change during

: : SoND ; : he year
Tapan Agarwal 50000 0.49% 0 0.00 100.00%
Neena Devi Agarwal 1000 0.01% 0 0.00 100.00%
Archana Coal Pvt Ltd 5838946 57.22% 5889946 57.72% -0.87%

Deepali Finance Pvt Ltd 151100 1.48% 151100 1.48% 0.00%




(¥ iy 000

2620-2023 20182020

b. S¢ Premium

iOpening balance B 14051
Add/ fess: current year transfer 58583
Closing Balance 82734

c. NBFC Reserves

Opening balance

Add/ less: current year transfer
Closing Balance

d. Retained earnings

Opening balance in Profit & Loss Account (Holdi 204967

Add/ Less: Net Profit for the vy {Holding company] 3727

Add: Share in revenue profit of associate companies R 4582701

Add/ fess: Current year tra 5 Lo resen/es -7458

Closing Balance 4606650

e Fair value throuah other comprehansive income

Opening balance {Holding company) 1597 4381
Add/ {less): Movement during the year {Holding company) 1490 -2784
Add/ {less): Movemnent during the year for associates 5882 1966
Closing balance 8969 3563
Total (a+b+ctdte) 4722670 2633747

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Act, 2013, This is not avallable for distribution
of dividend but can be utilized for issuing bonus shares.

ance with the

m is used to record pr

Securities Premium: Securiti faium on

provisions of the Companies Act,
NBFC Reserves: Bvery y i
statement of profit and {oss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934,

b

year the Com [ iosed uy the

Retained earnings: Retalned earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to statutory reserve,
debenture redemption reserve, general reserve, dividends distributions paid to shareholders and transfer from debenture redemption

FVOC! equity instrument: The fair value changes of the long term investments in securities have been recognised in reserves under FVYOC!
equity instruments as at the date of transition and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year.




NOTE- 1.3
INTEREST INCOME

AVAILABLE FINANCE LIMITED

T in 000

Particulars

2020-2021

OnFinancial Assets
measured at fair value

1 0n Financial Assets

measured at Amortised

interestincomeon; .

Financial Assets
classified at fair value

‘On Financial Assets
measured at fair value

2019-2020

On Financial Assets
measured at Amortised

~Interest Income on
Finaticial Assets
classified ot fair value

EaoRee) Cost through profit or loss AP REIV IS ek through profit o loss
Interest on Loans 0 5527 0 0 448 0
?nterest income from o 0 0 0 10483 o
investments
Interest on deposits 0 0 o
with Banks 0 - 0
Cther interast Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 5527 0 0 10931 0
NOTE- 14
OTHER INCOME in 000)
Particutars 2020-2021 2019-2020
interest on IT Refund 0 484
Total G 484




NOTE -15
FINANCE CQSTS

AYVAILABLE

FINANCE LIMITED

Particulars

B020 0071

22U

(€ i 000

Gy Financial Habliities

measured at fair
value through profit

Onfinancial Habillities
measured amortised

2019

CreFinancial Habilitles
measured at fair value

On financial Habilities
- measured amortised

orloss cost through profitorloss | . cost
Interest on borrowings @] 0 0 0
interest to Related Parties 8] 0 Q 0
Others ) 3 5 S
Total 4] 0 0 274
NOTE -16
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Z in 000)
Particulars’ 2020-2021 2019:2020
Salaries and wages
- Salary and allowances 352 306
- Bonus 67 0
- Director’s Remuneration 44 117
Contribution to provident and other funds
- Leave Encashment 48 0
Total 511 423

Note: The Company has nof made provision in the Accounts for Gratuity based on Actuarial valuation, since the number
of employees are lower than the minimurn requirements as stated in the Gratuity Act,

NOTE -17

DEPRECIATION | AMORTIZATION and IMPAIRMENT (X in 000)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Depreciation 0 1
Total 0 1
NOTE -18

QTHER EXPENSES (€ in 000)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Advertisement & Publicity 57 41
Auditor’s fees and expenses (Note 19 (5)) 93 72
AGM Expenses 0 5
insurance i} 11
investments Written Off O 71
Legal & Professional charges 611 215
Listing Fees 354 354
Rent, taxes and energy cost 57 114
Printing and stationery 4] 23
Fees And Subscription 0 67
Provision For Standard Assets 151 -46
Other expenditure 34 18
Total 1357 944
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Notes 1 to 19 referred herein above forms an integral part of these Financial Statements

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Disputed demand of Income-tax pending appeats amounting to I505369 /- (PY T 94500994 agaiist wihich an amount of ¥

protest but aot provided for.

There were no such transactions that were not

v
tayx assesements under the Income Tax Act, 1981 ¢ SIVeY 6 3

Tax expenses as per IND AS 320

wrorded in the hooks of accounts tiat

2

ave been swrrendered or discios

&4 a

ovigions of the tncome Tax Act, 1961}

Deferred Tax:
Profit and Loss: (2000}
Pasticufars 2020-2021 2052070
VIOV as per Company Law 7
WDV a5 per [ncome Tax _ 3
A Timing Difference due to WDV

x asset/ (fiabliity} ont above . 1
8. Provision for NPA 3
Tax asset on above 1
Net Asset o
Other Comprehensive income: {2060}
Particulars 5 2026-2021 2019-2020
Fair value changes on guated investments 1656 -2784
Tax (fiability)/ asset on above 278

Net {Liability}/ Assat

Hate: Deferred tax asset has been igrosed on acconnt of prodence.

Income tax expense recognised in profit or foss

The income tax expense for the year can be reconcifed to the accounting profit as X000}
Particujars ; : 2020-2021 2019-2020
Broft before tax 377z
Taxrate 25.17%
2460

40 -115

g g

Adiustments recognised in current year in relation to the current fax of prioy -7 G
Cther temporary differences (Short/ (Excess)) provision in current year -1022 22139
-68 206

Provision For Taxation
Provision for taxa

7 for the year has been made after considering aliowance, clainis and reli

ef available to the Company, if any.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION: {2000}
Particufars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Statutory Audit fees 69 60
Certification and other charges 24
Total a3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 24

The information regarding related parties have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the

company irrespective of the ransactions with ther Guring the year.

List of refated parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures:

i. Enterprises on which the Company is able te exercise significant influence:
a2} Company

Agarwal Coal Corporation Pyt Ltd
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pyt Lid
Agarmin Coal Washery Pvt Ltd
Ad-manum Finance Ltd

Agarwal Real City Pvt.Ltd
Archana Coal Pyt Ltd.
Stewardship Advisory Pyt Lid.
Sanjana Cold Storage Pvittd.
Gourisut Wyapaar Pyt Lid

Sh Vanijya Pyt Ltd.

Nalraj Vanijya Pyt Ltd

jagdamiba Enclave Pyt Lig
Agarwai Mining Pvt Ltd

By Firm

Neena Warehousing Corporation
Neena Reat Estate Corporation
q 3

< Trust

Mza Charitable Trust

Balaji Sewarth Vinod Agrawal Foundation
Maharala Agrasen Bhawan Nyas

Sanstha Agrasen Sewa

vinod Agarwal Private Family Trust

Neenadevi Agarwal Family Private Trust

Vinod Agarwal Family Private Trust

Vinod Agarwal Daughter’s Family Private Trust
Vinod Agarwal Legacy Yrust

) individual

Vinod Kumar Agarwal
Neena Devi Agarwal
Tapan Agarwal

e) HUF
Vinod Kumar Agarwal HUF

FY 19-20 ¥ NiL) paid under

me during tive year in the



-

w

11t Associates
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pyt Lid.
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Put Ltd.

V. Holging Company
Archana Cost Put Ltd.

(¢ °000)
Transactions with Related Parties during the Year ended 31 March 2021 20202621 2019-2020
Transachinns . .
A Nature of : 5 Qutstaading Gutstanding
Hame of party transaction during the bRt aimount
year
Mr. Rakesh Sahy E )

Mo Suyash Choudhary
M. Ankur Sen (26.10.2020})

M Mahesh Nirmai

MrVinod Kuniar Agarwal o
Loan Re| [

Ad-Manum Finance Limited Intere: 61669
Received

BASIC AND DILUTED EPS AS PER IND AS 33: {X 000)

Particulars’ i L 2020-2021 2019-2020

Net (Loss)/Profit attributable to equity shareholders N 849757 491577

Number of equity shiares issued (basic) 10203706 10203700

Number of equity shares Issued (Weighted) 10203700 16203700

Basic and Diluted earnings per share 8328 4818

The company has complied with the aumber of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017

in various Assaciates are a8 follows:
{ PY 27.85%jand Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 39.84
Companies Act, 2013 and as per applicable INO AS the

pursuant te Ind AS 112 - ‘Disclosure of interes
hie Company is holding more than 20% Equity Sha:

{PY32.27%6 which are therefore /

consolidated financial statements shall he

pa
avately prepa

The campany is a subsidiary within the meaning of section 2{87) of the Companies Act, 2013 of Archana Coaf Put. Ltd. which is holding $7.22% (PY 57.72%;)

equity shares of the company.

Pursuant to disclosure pertaining to Section 186 (4} of the G Act, 2013 the following are the details thereof:
Loan given-outstanding as at the year-end:
Refer note 6 abave, under the transactions with Related parties du

g the year for the details

Investments Made:
The investments are classified under respective heads for purpeses s mentione

in their object clause

Guarantee Given or Security Provided:
During the year there has been no such transaction

Disclosure Pursuant to requiation 54(F) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 20313,
Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiary:
There were no such transaction guring the year.

Loans and Advances in the nature of loan to Associates, Related Party and parties where directors are interested: (£ 000}
g g As-at Maximum Balance
Nameof the Company
2020-2021 20198-2020 20202021 20£9-2028
Ad-Manun Finance Limited 61455 1259 62762 19560

i} None of the parties ta whom loans were given have made investment in the shares of the Company
it The ahove advances fall under the category of loans, which repayable on demand and interest has been cnarged on it

Risk Management

The company is a core investment company and having its major exposure to the group companies and therefore the company does not envisage any matket
risk. custency risk, interest rate risk, price risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's senior management in consultation with sudit committee has the
responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s overall risk t framework, r applicable

Financial Instruments by Category and fair value hierarchy:

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial iInstruments, other than tiose with carrying amounts
that are reasonable approximations of fair vaiues
‘Yhe fair values of the financial assets and financial Hab included in {he fevel 2 and level 3 categories have been determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing modets based on a discounted cash flow analysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount rate that reflects the credit risk of

{2 '600}
2020-2021 g co il f gl Value Measurameant -EairValue hierarchy
particulars : FYIPL FVOLl Amortised Cost Level-l ievel2 Level-3
financial assets
investments o 4392 4766212 43621 [ o
Cash and cash equivaients il [ 5302 o o 4
Loans G ] 61455 o [ (]
Qther financial assets 2 of o3 o [ 0
Total . [ 4392 4832073 4392 o ]
Financial liabilities - N ]
Bofrowings {Other than Debf Secunities) [ [ 18965 0 [ 0
Glher financial Habilities 8} o 124 a G 0}
Total 4 O 19089 a O 0
2019-2020 3 i i Fair Value Measurement Falr Value hierarchy
Particulars FVTPL ‘—] FVOCI Amortised Cost Level-l tevel-2 Level-3
Financial assets ]
investments b 2736 2744358 2736 0 [
Cash and cash equivalents o ol 357 ¢ 0} ]
toans _ . 4] N o 1259 0 @ e
Other financial assets 1 1] o 4 g 6 [¢]
fotar o T g 3736 3745577 7736 [} 3
Financial liabilities B o . .
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) a G 18965 0 Bl [
Otfier financial flabiities . [ [ 37 q [ G
Yotai 19 [ 150487 0 0 o

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in defermining faic vatue, the Company has classified its financial instruments into three levels
prescribed under the ind AS. An explanation for each fevel is given below:

tevel 1. Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for ide al assets or Habilities

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value measurement is girectly
Level 3: Valuation technigues for which the lowest teve! inpot that is significant to the fair value measuwrement is un

ingirectly sbervable.
Te. N
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Capital Management

The Company main other equity ressrves atributable to egquity holders of the

80 actively managed capital bass fo

A8} requires NBFC's to madntaly 3 voinimumn Capital Lo risk weightad 2ssets ratio {"CRAR™S consisting of Tier  and Tier ({ capital of 15% of our aggregate risk waighted sesets, Since, the Company (NBFL s s

Financial R;

Leverage Ratio ! 0.00] 001

Events afier reporting date
There have been no events after the feporting date that require adjustment/ disclosure &

3t staternents,

these finan:

ng Lo micro and smali-scaie industrial enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006

As per the information on records, the company does not have any overdus cutstan

Directors Remuneration;
The compsny has palid directon's rernunerstion as per the provisions of schedule V to the companies act, 2013 and complied all the provisions of the said act. The Breakup of remuneration is as undear:

{2000}

Rakesh Sahu Salary and
2itlownace

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global heatth pandemic from COVID-19:

The Company has considersd the possibie effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-18 in the preparation of these finandial statements
including the recoverabitity of carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets. In developing the assumptions refating to the possible future unceriainties
ir the global szonomic itions because of this ic, the Company has, at the date of approval of these financial statements, used internaf and externat
sources of inforraation that the carrying amount of these a5sets will be recovared.

Additional information as required under Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, of the enterprises consolidated as associates:
For the year ended 3]st March 2021:

{2'000)
Tres

Parent
Available Finance Limited

1.74%, 840317 0.44%) 3227 24 26% 1480 0.81% 5217

Assaciate (Investment 88 per the equity method)
indlan

Agarwai Coat Corporation anate Lxmrted £2.52% 30165 ©.00% ket 78.20%! 577861
Asgarecnl Pust o e b i 35.73%] 1724639 18.78% 165168 75.74%, 4653 20.19%) 172819
Total 100.00% 4824707 100.00% 843756 100.60%, 6141 100.00% B55898

 total assel

Sharesn other. i Shy rem zota| ;comprehe: swe
] )Kabxmias :

sive income

ated.
m-rtl fossy it

Parent

Available Finance Limited 2.88%) 78800 1.95% 4566 88.94% -2784 1.39% 6782,
Associate {Investment as per the equity method)

tndian

Zgarwal Coal Corporation Private Limited 73.92% 2022246 73.22% 359950, 0,60% Y 73.69%! 359950
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Private Uimited 23.20% 634738 24.83% 122061 10.06%] =311 24.92% 123750
Total 100.00% 2735784] 100.00%! 491577 100.00% =3086 100.60%: 488481;

Indications of Impairment:
in the opinion of management, there ate no indications, internal or external which could have the effect of impairing the vaiue of assets to any material extent as at the Bzlance sheet date requiring

Balance of Borrowings, 10ans & sdvances are subject to respective consent, confirmations, reconciliation, and consequential adjustment, if any.
In Becardance with IND &S - 30% the fong-term investments held by the company are to be carried st Cost or Fair Value. Al the investments of the Company have been considered by the management to be of

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Part - I of schedule Iif to the Companies Act, 2013 are - Nit.

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, refated to 1 soclat ibitity (CSR} is not applicable to the company.
According to IND AS - 7 the desired Cash flow statement is enclosed herewith.
Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged. and recast wherever necessary.

Figures are rounded off to the nearest multiple of 3 ¥ (Rupee).

As per our repad of even dute anachedy : For and on behaif of Board of Directors
e e Available Finance Lirnited
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